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ITEM NO.1:

6

CHAIR KANE:

FY 2006 BUDGET (C.C. 05-63)

(Gavel).

I'd like to call to order the

7

Council's Budget and Finance Committee for March

8

22nd, 2005.
For the record we have Committee Members

9

10

Tavares, Pontanilla, Molina, Mateo, Anderson,

11

Carroll present.

12

Johnson, for the moment.

13

shortly.

They will be joining us

Good morning, Members.

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

Excused, Members Hokama and

Good morning.

All right, here we go, Budget 2006 for the

County of Maui.
Members, just a few brief opening comments,

17

18

make our introductions.

19

course we have Mayor Arakawa with us, and he'll be

20

providing us with a few comments this morning at the

21

appropriate time.

22

Director, Ms. Sheri Morrison.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

MS. MORRISON:

25

CHAIR KANE:

With us this morning of

We also have our new Budget

Good morning.

Good morning.
Corporation Counsel this morning, I believe
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1

until we have Traci Fujita Villarosa coming back,

2

will be Mr. Brian Moto.

3

here.

4

Directors available this morning as well,

5

Mr. Kalbert Young and Mr. Wayne Fujita.

6

have in the audience our Managing Director,

7

Mr. Keith Regan, available with us as well.

8

and of course available Staff.

9

Thank you, Brian, for being

We also have our Finance and Deputy Finance

We also

Okay,

Members, we're going to be discussing or

10

making the opening round for the Fiscal Year 2006

11

Budget as proposed by the Mayor, and this Mayor --

12

excuse me, this budget -- excuse me, Mayor -- this

13

budget consists of a $404.8 million amount, and it's

14

approximately a 16 percent increase over the budget

15

adopted last year for 2005 of $348.1 million.

16

Basically, real property assessments are up.

17

Projected real property revenue increased by

18

approximately 20 percent.

19

for homeowner classifications has been proposed to

20

be decreased by 15.49 percent.

21

and apartment rates are proposed to decrease by

22

10.41 percent.

23

increased by 12 percent.

Sewer rates being

24

increased by 17 percent.

We have an expansion of

25

County government employees of approximately 58

Real property tax rate

Improved residential

Water rates are shown to be
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1

positions, new positions, as well as the expansion

2

of the County debt with new bonds totaling roughly

3

$38.5 million.

Members,

4

just for your information, the

5

Committee's review will vary a little from the

6

format used in prior years that we've been used to.

7

If departments have little or no change in the

8

Mayor's proposed budget, we are not going to be

9

scheduling them to meet with the Committee at this

10

time.

11

time that we would need to focus more attention on

12

the major changes in the proposed budget, including

13

the request for additional personnel, of course

14

capital improvement projects, which include the 38.5

15

million in new debt, and of course the changes in

16

rates and fees.

17

Instead, what we will be doing is taking the

As time permits, all departments -- excuse

18

me, departments will meet with the Committee to

19

review other changes in operating budgets and

20

equipment requests.

21

to the departments will be submitted on a daily

22

basis, and if Committee members have written

23

questions, we ask that you please provide them to

24

our Staff -- the Committee Staff for inclusion in

25

the letters to the Administration.

Follow-up questions, Members,
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For today, Members, basically an overview of

1

2

the proposed budget by the Administration, including

3

the review of revenues, Countywide costs, and then

4

changes in the real property valuations and rates.

5

We will open up for public testimony.

6

presentation, however, so I'd like to defer the

7

testimony until after the presentation is given, and

8

then as well as questions on the presentation, we

9

will defer those until after the presentation is

10

We have a

given.

11

At this time I'd like to recognize Director

12

Morrison, Budget Director, to provide us with some

13

opening statements.

14

providing some comments as well.
So, Director Morrison, good morning.

15

16

And I believe, Mayor, you'll be

MS. MORRISON:

Good morning, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, and

17

good morning to Members.

It's nice to be back in

18

this very familiar chamber.

19

great deal of respect for the budget process that

20

the Council goes through each year, having had some

21

experience with it with Councilmember Tavares'

22

office, and I also have a great deal of respect for

23

the process that goes on on the executive branch

24

side, preparing the budget, developing the figures,

25

putting a proposal together, and then transmitting

As you know, I have a
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7

it to the Council.
Because of that, I have

2

I'm in a unique

3

position, I hope, of providing as much possible

4

effort in facilitating the paper flow, the

5

communication flow, anything that we can do from our

6

end to help you in your review and decision making

7

process, that's the way I see my role, especially as

8

I didn't have the opportunity to participate in the

9

development of the budget itself.

I look forward to

10

this process, and any help that I can offer, please

11

let me know and I'll do the best that I can.

12
13

14

At this time the Mayor's here to provide a
brief overview, and I'll let him speak.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Good morning, Chairman.

Good morning,

15

Council Members.

16

giving a little brief overview, and what I'd ask you

17

to refer to is on page 2-1 of the Program Budget

18

book, and the -- basically what I'm going to be

19

doing this morning is a brief overview.

20

on you can ask all the questions you want from the

21

various departments or myself throughout the

22

process, but this is just opening to give you an

23

idea.

24

I'm done, the presentation that I'm giving this

25

morning will be handed out to all of you so you can

Okay.

I'm going to be preparing --

And later

And I'm also going to offer that after
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2

8

actually have a copy of it.
This budget proposal reflects the reality of

3

a rapidly growing community and the impact this

4

growth has on it:

5

our County's infrastructure, our County's

6

facilities, and our inventory of County land.

7

Fortunately we are experiencing a strong economy in

8

Maui County and Statewide.

9

financial resources are also strong, providing a

the demand for County services,

As a result, our

10

welcome opportunity to meet some of the many demands

11

we face.

12

This budget anticipates another year of

13

increased real property tax revenue.

14

the increased assessed values, we propose to reduce

15

rates for homeowners, improved residential, and

16

apartment categories.

17

tax credit to promote affordable rentals and

18

creating a new rate for time-share category.

19

Fiscal Year 2006 we are proposing an operating

20

budget of over $322 million, representing a 12.6

21

percent increase from the current fiscal year.

22

In light of

We also propose to add a new

For

In order to increase our capacity to better

23

serve the public, we are proposing to add 58 new

24

positions.

25

clerical support for the Department of Corporation

These include:

a new attorney and
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1

Counsel; a Safety Specialist and a Property Asset

2

Manager in the Finance Department; seven new staff

3

members to assist those who need to register a car

4

or get driver's licensing and are considered -- in

5

our customer service centers in Central Maui, Hana,

6

and Makawao; three additional Fire Fighters on

7

Molokai; an additional Fire and Building Inspector

8

on Maui; an Assistant Housing Administrator for

9

Department of Housing and Human Concerns; four

10

additional staff to support the work for the

11

Management Information Systems Division of

12

Department of Management, a new HR/Payroll

13

Administrator to oversee our new HR/Payroll system,

14

and Personnel Management Specialist and two other

15

support staff for the Department of Personnel

16

Service; two Senior Planners, an Administrative

17

Assistant in the Department -- in the Planning

18

Department; nine additional Radio Dispatchers in the

19

Police Department; two new attorneys, an

20

Investigator, and clerical staff to work with the

21

Prosecuting Attorney; a Civil Engineer in the

22

Engineering Division of Public Works and

23

Environmental Management; a Specialty Plan Examiner

24

and an Electrical Inspector in the Development

25

Services Administrative Divisions of Public Works; a
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1

Traffic Management Superintendent and three

2

administrative support staff in the Highways

3

Division of Public Worksj a Civil Engineer r CIP

4

Coordinator r and two additional workers at the

5

Central Maui Landfill in the Solid Waste Division of

6

Public Worksj a Civil Engineer and two Public

7

Transit Specialists in the Department of

8

Transportationj and a Safety Officer r a Water

9

Microbiologist r a Pipefitter r and clerical staff in

10

the Department of Water Supply.

11

The Budget Proposal also includes a

12

significant commitment to improving higher

13

educational opportunities for our community and our

14

workforce.

15

million to strengthen the two-year college program

16

and promote the creation of a strong r four-year

17

college program at Maui Community College.

18

investment will demonstrate Maui County's intent to

19

provide diversified and sustainable employment for

20

our residents while our community receives the

21

economic and educational benefits inherent in higher

22

education programs.

23

would be leveraged by MCC to attract additional or

24

matching funds.

25

The plan involves an investment of $2

This

And the County's contribution

We propose a major increase in funding to
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1

address the backlog -- and I stress backlog -- of

2

infrastructure needs in our three islands.

3

Budget Proposal includes over $82 million in County

4

and State funds for capital improvements/

5

representing a 34 percent increase.

6

have over $7 million in general fund cash available

7

for projects/ with Bond Fund providing another $38

8

million.

9

and State Revolving Funds complete the financial

10
11

Our

This year we

Lapsed Bond Fund/ Special Revenue Funds/

picture for CIP.
Major projects include:

$10.5 million for

12

the acquisition of One Main Plaza/ and another 3.57

13

million for moving and start up costs; $4 million

14

for improving our County Parks and Recreation

15

facilities; $4.6 million for wastewater

16

infrastructure; over $9 million for our Solid Waste

17

facilities/ including a new derelict and abandoned

18

vehicle processing and storage facility; $700/000

19

for three new motor vehicle licensing and

20

registration satellite offices and a new road

21

testing facility in Central Maui; $3 million for

22

acquisition of shoreline property; over $8 million

23

in road and drainage improvements; and over $20

24

million for the Department of Water Supply projects

25

aimed at improving the water supply infrastructure
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2

12

and developing new source of water.
In closing, I thank you for this opportunity

3

to present an overview of the 2006 Fiscal Year

4

Budget Proposal.

5

in partnership with you during the coming weeks.

6

Administration stands ready to assist you in your

7

review of this proposal as you work your way toward

8

final decisions.

9

We are looking forward to working
My

I do want to point out that there are many

10

projects that we could work on, and we as an

11

Administration had to prioritize what we thought we

12

could do this year.

13

budgets, we look forward to the projects such as the

14

Molokai Fire Station, a new police station in Kihei,

15

we look forward to a fire station in Haiku area, and

16

other projects of this nature.

17

them all at one time.

18

prioritize, and we ask for your help and suggestions

19

to make us improve this budget process.

20

we are all working to try and better this community,

21

and I know that cooperatively we'll come out with a

22

really good budget that we can all work on together

23

and get what we need for this community.

24

stress a lot of what we are looking at are catchup.

25

We have to be able to really catch up when times are

As we go through future

We just couldn't do

We really did have to
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2

good.
So thank you very much.

I look forward to

3

the budget process.

And if you have any questions

4

and any concerns, please do let us know.

5

our Staff here every day.

6

departments at your beckon call.

7

information, we'll try and do the very best we can.

8

I ask you to give us as much lead time as you

9

possibly can, because as you know in the budget

We'll have

We'll have all of the
As you need the

10

process we realize a lot of the questions are last

11

minute, but trying to find the information that you

12

need also requires us to put in a lot of effort.

13

we'll do the very best we can.

14

have, let us know and we'll be there to answer them

15

for you, and just know that we're entering this in

16

really a spirit of cooperation and a line of --

17

there's no animosity in having to change what we

18

have to work with.

19

we're more than open to those.

20

prioritize as we see necessary.

21

very much.

22

So

Any questions you

If you have better suggestions,
We're just trying to
Okay?

Thank you

And at this point I'm going to leave, unless

23

there's any questions that you want me to answer,

24

and following us there will be the other

25

departments.

Kalbert will be coming down to explain
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14

the financial picture.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mayor Arakawa.
Members, at this time I'll go ahead and

3
4

recognize I believe the Finance Department, under

5

Director Young, is going to provide us with a

6

PowerPoint presentation.

7

going to take a brief recess to get set up for that,

8

and I ask that those of you sitting in the front

9

here, if you can make your adjustments to the

So at this time we're

10

chamber and that way -- or in the gallery, that way

11

we can all have a good view of that presentation.

12

So Chair will call a recess subject to the call of

13

the Chair.
9:17 a.m.

14

RECESS:

15

RECONVENE:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

18

(Gavel)

9:20 a.m.

(Gavel).

At this time we give the floor to

Director Kalbert Young, the Finance Department.
MR. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good morning, Members.

19

Thank you very much for this opportunity to be

20

before you today on the initiation of the FY '06

21

Budget -- I appreciate this opportunity -- as well

22

as to present to you an overview of the revenues as

23

presented in the budget.

24

revenues for the presentation of the FY '06 Budget,

25

and it is referenced on page 2-2 of the proposed

This is an overview of the
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2

15

budget.
The total projected revenues for FY '06 are

3

approximately $404.8 million.

This represents an

4

increase of about 56.7 million, and the major

5

increases were in the area of real property tax,

6

which is projected to raise 19.6 percent more

7

revenue than the current year, or an additional 25.6

8

million, increased revenue from real property tax

9

accounts for more than 45 percent of the overall

10

total revenue increase.

11

for another 37.6 percent of the overall increase.

12

In Fiscal Year '06 there's projected another 21.3

13

million in bond revenue.

14

Bonds revenues accounted

Additional contributors to increase revenue

15

are in the area of current services, interfund

16

transfers, and carryover savings.

17

of decline is in the area of other

18

intergovernmental, which is due to a decline in

19

State Revolving Fund loans.

20

provide a little more in depth review of the revenue

21

areas with significant changes.

22

The largest area

This overview will

The tax base for real property tax

23

assessments increased from 22.8 billion to 28

24

billion, or 22.85 percent.

25

for real property tax includes proposed rate

The estimated revenue
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1

reductions in three property classes.

The homeowner

2

rate is proposed to decline from currently $3.55 to

3

an even $3.

4

residential rate, both at $5.86, are proposed to be

5

reduced to $5.25.

6

new rate of $16 for the new time-share property

7

classification.

8

real property tax includes estimates for the Circuit

9

Breaker tax credit, as well as consideration for

The apartment rate and the improved

In addition, there's a proposed

The overall revenue projection for

10

home exemption appeals, condo classification,

11

dedicated agriculture use, and other credits or

12

exemptions that may affect a property's total

13

contribution and classification.

14

In the area of necessary bond revenues, due

15

to a number of sizeable capital improvement projects

16

that are planned, in addition to the acquisition of

17

One Main Plaza, there is a substantial increase of

18

21.3 million more funds required than in the

19

previous fiscal year.

20

transactions for interfund transfers reveals

21

relatively consistent activity year over year.

22

However, in Fiscal Year '06 there's a significant

23

increase for transfers from the General Fund to

24

Solid Waste Fund of close to 4.2 million more than

25

in Fiscal Year '05.

A review of projected
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The projected carryover savings of all

1

2

balances in Fiscal Year '05 is estimated at 23.4

3

million, or 6.2 million more than anticipated last

4

year.

5

projection of carryover savings, considering the

6

complexity of the calculation and the evaluation of

7

the prediction.

8

collections for such items as water supply, sewer,

9

landfill disposal fees, and garbage collection is

The amount is a reasonable estimate and

Current services, which includes

10

anticipated to bring in an additional $5.45 million.

11

This includes a 2.1 million increase from Water

12

Supply, with an anticipated rate increase, and 3.1

13

million from sewer and cesspool charges.

14

decline reflected in the revenue category for other

15

governmental funds

16

There is a

other intergovernmental funds.

The decline of over 12.6 million is due to a

17

reduction in the value of applicable projects funded

18

through the State Revolving Fund loan program.

19

example, there were two sewer projects last year

20

representing about 10.7 million, but only one is

21

planned for Fiscal Year '06 for approximately 1.7

22

million.

23

million a piece in Fiscal Year '05 and will have

24

projects totaling 6.2 million in FY '06.

25

For

Water Department had two projection of 5

That concludes the presentation for the
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1

overview of revenues.

2

like to continue on into the presentation of

3

Countywide costs.

4

At the Chair's discretion I'd

The Countywide costs outlined in this

5

presentation and is referenced on page 7-32 of the

6

proposed budget.

7

increases in Countywide expenditures across all

8

overall categories of expenses.

9

costs are anticipated to be 13.1 million more than

10

the current year, to approximately 85 1/2 million.

11

The expense for employee fringe benefits will be

12

more than 6.6 million in Fiscal Year '06 from Fiscal

13

Year '05.

14

to two specific areas, State ERS contribution and

15

terminal pay.

16

In FY '06 there is projected

Total Countywide

The bulk of this increase is attributable

In regards to the ERS, Act 181 in 2004, which

17

takes effect July 1st, 2005, standardizes employer

18

contributions to the ERS, whereby 15.75 percent are

19

for police officers and the rate of 13.75 percent

20

for other employees, changing from a flat dollar

21

amount to a percentage of payroll methodology.

22

Repayment of 1994 and 1995 early retirement

23

incentive costs are included in this percentage

24

calculation.

25

contribution was established by the ERS board around

Previously, the flat dollar
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the end of the year in December.

2

Fiscal Year '05 contributions were approximately $10

3

million, which equates to about 10 percent of annual

4

payroll.

5

the County is anticipated to contribute 15 million.

6

By comparison,

Under the standardized percentage method,

The anticipated 15 million includes

7

consideration for increases in salary base for

B

collective bargaining agreements currently under

9

negotiation.

In regards to terminal pay, based on

10

evaluation of the current year's trend, we feel it

11

warranted to increase the amount budgeted for

12

terminal pay costs.

13

for FICA, which is 6.75 percent of salaries, is

14

budgeted at the same rate.

15

salary increases are responsible for the modest

16

increase of about 200,000 in the overall budget of

17

this category.

Social Security, FICA, the rate

However, anticipated

1B

Employer's share of the Health Fund, or the

19

EUTF, based on projected premium rates provided by

20

the EUTF, increases across all insurance programs

21

are expected.

22

medical, dental, vision, insurance.

23

rate increase equated to approximately 7.B percent.

24

This amount is anticipated to satisfy consideration

25

of enrollment increases as well.

These programs include premiums for
The average

In the area of
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1

workers' compensation, based on evaluation of

2

current year's appropriation, as well as a review of

3

the current year's expenditure trend, a budget

4

request of $3 million or approximately 1 percent is

5

considered reasonable.

6

For bond issuance and debt service charges,

7

the programmatic increases are in the areas of

8

increased interest costs and bond redemption.

9

Increased interest cost includes the anticipated

10

amount for a new bond float in Fiscal Year '06, in

11

'05 there was additional debt placed into service,

12

where 50.5 million in bonds was issued, but only 21

13

million was for new money and the remaining balance

14

was refunding of prior year issues.

15

that these refunding issues in Fiscal Year '05

16

helped reduce interest obligations by as much as

17

$600,000 in Fiscal Year '06.

18

Please be aware

There are also two State Revolving Fund loans

19

established in Fiscal Year '05, the Wailuku Pump

20

Station for 7.4 million and the Lahaina Pump Station

21

for 3.3 million, all of these items represent an

22

increased debt service of 1.4 million in principal

23

and interest.

24
25

In the supplemental transfers category there
are -- there are special funds -- or two Special
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Golf

1

Funds that will require General Fund subsidy.

2

course fees are proposed to be increased in the

3

Fiscal Year '06 Budget to gain a greater level of

4

self sufficiency.

5

transfer remains necessary to fund the debt service

6

for a new maintenance facility of $3 million in CIP,

7

which equates to approximately 186,000 in interest

8

and principal.

9

program requests as well, including programs for the

However, the supplemental

The Solid Waste Fund has major

10

abandoned vehicle program, new debt service of 13.4

11

million worth of CIP bond, and an existing debt

12

service of about 2.48 million.
The increase in the category for other costs

13

salary adjustments,

14

are in three areas:

15

self-insurance, and One Main Plaza's operational

16

requirements.

17

necessary for collective bargaining negotiations for

18

HGEA, Fire, SHOPO, and UPW units within the General

19

Fund.

20

$1 million budgeted for a Fair Labor Standards Act

21

lawsuit settlement in Fiscal Year '05, which

22

includes an obligation of $1 million in Fiscal Year

23

'06.

24
25

Salary adjustments include increases

The self-insurance program has an additional

The anticipated acquisition of One Main Plaza
will bring a new line item of 1.25 million for the
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1

One Main Plaza building, which represents the

2

anticipated operational costs for that building

3

during the course of the year.

4

include such items as utilities, maintenance,

5

services, and general upkeep.

This expense will

The interfund reimbursements program is

6
7

necessary for various special funds to reimburse the

8

General Fund for fringe benefits of the EUTF, ERS,

9

and FICA.

This reimbursement is anticipated to be

10

at a high rate of -- at a higher rate of 8.6

11

million, or 1.4 million more than in Fiscal Year

12

'05.

13

special funds to the General Fund at a rate that

14

represents assessed overhead.

The overhead rate item is the reimbursement of

Emergency Fund that was established by the

15

16

County Council for Fiscal Year '05 is a non-lapsing

17

fund.

18

to the Emergency Fund in Fiscal Year '05.

19

the budget proposes to increase the amount of

20

proceeds available in this fund by 25 percent, or $1

21

million, to bring the overall fund to 5 million.

22

And with that, that concludes the

There's anticipated a transfer of $4 million
In FY '06

23

presentation of both the revenues as well as

24

Countywide costs.

25

property tax rates, as mentioned by the Chair, will

The presentation on the real
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be this afternoon, with the Finance Department, or

2

myself, Deputy Director Wayne Fujita, and Accounts

3

Administrator Mr. Ty Yoshimi, as well as the

4

Managing Director, Mr. Keith Regan, are available

5

for your questions or comments regarding this

6

presentation.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Director.

Members, we're going to

8

take a five-minute recess to get set up for question

9

and answers and moving forward with the process.

10

are in recess until 9:40.

We

(Gavel) .

9:35 a.m.

11

RECESS:

12

RECONVENE:

13

CHAIR KANE:

9: 43 a.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Budget and Finance Committee

14

will reconvene.

Chair does recognize the Vice-Chair

15

of the Committee Member Hokama, as well as Member

16

Johnson will not be joining us this afternoon, so

17

she will be -- for today, so she will be excused.
Members, before we go any further, is there

18
19

anybody signed up to testify?

20

them the opportunity to come forward at this time.

21

Staff?

22

MS. SAKAMOTO:

23

CHAIR KANE:

And we'll provide

No, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Okay, Members, without objections

24

the Chair will close up public testimony at 10:30

25

this morning.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS:

2

CHAIR KANE:

No objections.

Prior to us going on our break.

At this time

3

the floor -- before I open the floor to Director

4

Young, who provided us with that overview with the

5

PowerPoint, do you have any additional comments

6

prior to us getting into Q and A?

7

MR. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

One correction that was

8

presented on the slide but was -- this is on slide

9

number 6 of the overview of revenues.

The slide

10

shows Apartment rate for real property tax at $3 for

11

the proposed new rate.

12

presentation was actually the correct amount, and

13

that is we're proposing, like the improved

14

residential, to reduce the apartment rate to $5.25,

15

not the $3 that is depicted on the slide.

16

typo.

17

proposing to reduce it to $5.25.

18

Chair.

19

CHAIR KANE:

My statement in the

That is a

That rate is currently $5.86, and we're

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr.

Members, the Chair will open up

20

the floor for questions regarding Countywide costs,

21

as well as the overview of revenues.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
My first

23

question would be to understand the Administration's

24

proposal to us is what was the general philosophy in

25

the preparation of this budget?

Can you share that
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2

25

with us?
MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Chair and Councilor Hokama,

the general

3

philosophy was a recognizing that there will be

4

increased revenues, especially in the area of real

5

property tax, but there was certain projects or

6

items that

7

health and safety of the County, but as well as some

8

projects that were put off in prior years and there

9

needed to be an evaluation or prioritization of

that were critical or essential to

10

which of those can be accomplished in this coming

11

year.

12

essentially flush with a little bit more revenues,

13

there still needed to be a conservative approach as

14

to how the money was spent relative to

15

prioritization.

16

philosophy as one of prioritization.

17

While there was a -- because we were

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I would describe the overall

So even with a -- what's the number,

18

Mr. Director, 20 percent increased budget, that's

19

still within your understanding to us of a

20

conservative budget?

21

MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Hokama, yes,

it is conservative in the

22

approach that while the potential for increased

23

revenues were there -- for example, real property

24

tax, the rate reductions actually trimmed back some

25

of the overall revenue in that -- in that
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1

classification, had the rates stayed the same as

2

they are in this year, and yet certain projects

3

still needed to be accomplished.
There are also a number of projects that

4

5

represent a sizeable initiative in the new year.

6

For example, the One Main Plaza acquisition, that

7

entire transaction will cost and operation in the

8

budget represents approximately $15 million in

9

the -- in the overall budget.

So I would say that

10

overall this 20 percent increase, considering that

11

the revenue increases were on par, I would consider

12

it to be in the area of what I would consider

13

reasonable, yes.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

If I may, please.

Proceed, Mr. Hokama.
Thank you.

My next question would be,

17

you know, even the Councilors I would say have

18

recognized additional revenue, but nonetheless, we

19

as Councilors also look at the changing environment

20

within the near and reasonable foreseeable future in

21

projecting some of the changing impacts on the

22

budget.

23

share with us this morning the approach between

24

one-time costs requests versus the percentages of

25

requests that you are asking us to expand that will

So with these proposed increases, can you
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be continuing costs to the County year after year

2

after year?

3

MR. YOUNG:

Your comments! please.

Again! the approach was that the projects that

4

were essentially for health and safety! those were

5

required costs! and a lot of these are in the CIP

6

area! specifically in Solid Waste! landfill! a lot

7

of them have a required cost through EPA consent

8

decree items.

9

One Main Plaza! which will most likely require

There are a number of costs! like the

10

another expense ongoing year over year! and

11

truthfully! it will be a cost that will be

12

increasing.

13

operational costs are projected to be about 1.25

14

million.

15

the same amount from existing tenants! but years

16

forward as the existing tenants! these commercial

17

tenants! vacate the building! we will have less

18

revenue collection from that acquisition and

19

increased operational costs.

The initial year! next year! the

This will be offset by revenues of about

20

Due care was given to the budget construction

21

to evaluate which new initiatives and programs would

22

contribute additional costs going forward! and to

23

make sure that they were not at the expense of

24

projects that were delayed in the past years! as

25

well as projects that absolutely needed to be done.
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1

So I would say that the -- in the overall budget

2

construction there was a prioritization relative to

3

health and safety as being the first priority,

4

relative to critical essential needs and programs,

5

and then also a consideration to prior year projects

6

that absolutely needed to be completed and could no

7

longer be put off.

8

projects were evaluated, departmental programs were

9

evaluated.

These were the order in which

Considering there will be an increase in

10

revenue, a sizeable increase, but the demand for

11

projects, programs, and needs far surpassed the

12

increase in revenue.

13

projects and programs left on the table.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So there was still a number of

So in general, from what you have

15

presented to us, the majority of the requests are

16

would be considered continuing needs.

17

year you're going to come back for funding to

18

support the requests of this year if approved by the

19

body.

20

MR. YOUNG:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Then next

For the majority of the programs, yes, yes.
And that's fine, Mr. Director.

You

22

know, we just need to understand the approach so

23

that we can understand how you've come up with your

24

new and additional requests.

25

Chairman, I'm happy to relinquish the floor,
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1

but I would like to ask if we will continue, because

2

I have questions on the specific numbers of the

3

revenues and expenditures at the appropriate time.

4

Thank you.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Mol ina.
Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good morning, Mr. Young.

7

First of all, I'd

8

like to preface my questions by first thanking you

9

for your efforts and this appears to be a very well

10

intentioned, but it is an ambitious budget and it

11

does call for a significant increase in bond

12

revenues for the fiscal year.

13

how this increased debt will be impacting our bond

14

rating and did we get any comments from the Bond

15

Counsel as it relates to this recommendation?

16

MR. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Can you share with us

There is a sizeable

17

increase in bond financing that's going to be

18

required in Fiscal Year '06, close to approximately

19

$40 million worth.

20

million of that will be in one project, that being

21

the One Main Plaza transaction.

22

projects proposed are -- I wouldn't say majority.

23

There are a number of big ticket items in the CIP:

24

$3 million for a maintenance facility for golf

25

course, we have a number of Solid Waste projects

We must keep in mind that 15

The majority of the
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1

that are under EPA consent decree that were

2

referenced earlier.

3

up the amount that we're going forward with for

4

bonds.

These have significantly built

Even with the 40 million approximate that

5
6

we'll be going forward with, we are still within the

7

safe threshold of our bond and debt service

8

liability ratios.

9

underwriters.

We have confirmed this with our

We are -- we are -- I would say we

10

conservatively estimate that we are close to the

11

limit, though, with the 40 million that we'll be

12

going forward with bonds, but we are still within

13

the threshold.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And can you give any specifics

15

as -- you mentioned that you're still within the

16

threshold and close to the limit.

17

limit?

18

MR. YOUNG:

What is that

If -- I'd like to refer to the CAFR, or the --

19

what we -- there's a table in the CAFR that we keep

20

an eye out -- on for.

21

basically bond debt service relative to our

22

relative to our general expense or general

23

expenditures, and it's table 14 of the CAFR, page

24

160.

25

ratio for general expenditures was about 9.9

It's for the statistics of

In Fiscal Year 2004, for example, debt service
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1

percent.

2

expenditures.

3

kept below 10 percent.

4

This is the debt service versus general
We like to see that this ratio be

Factoring in the debt service for FY '06, as

5

well as the debt service that has been accumulated

6

for Fiscal '05, which was about an additional $21

7

million in new bond money, also in consideration was

8

refunding efforts in FY '05 that helped to reduce

9

the overall debt service.

This means that in FY '06

10

we will still be at a safe threshold of that 10 --

11

of under that 10 percent.

12

of debt service to general expenditures that does

13

not include capital projects.

14

We also look at a ratio

And by the same example, in Fiscal Year 2004,

15

as reported in the CAFR, this ratio was about 11.5

16

percent.

17

below 12 percent.

18

our underwriters, as well as, again, the financing

19

efforts that were required in Fiscal Year '05, the

20

refunding efforts in Fiscal Year '05, as well as the

21

projected increase in Fiscal Year '06, we will again

22

be below this 12 percent threshold.

23

The threshold that we watch there is to be
And again, in consideration with

And I must that this ratio that the County

24

has set, that the Finance Department used, is 10

25

percent and 12 percent, is actually more
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conservative than what underwriters and industry

2

evaluators, the raters, would consider.

3

are -- Maui County is in a very good position, even

4

with the anticipated large CIP projects and bonded

5

projects that are proposed in FY '06.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

So we

Thank you, Mr. Young.

Chairman, one more question before I yield.

7

8

CHAIR KANE:

Proceed.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

This is never something that for me

10

is very comfortable to talk about, and that's when

11

dealing with debt and passing it on to the future

12

generations.

13

roughly to obligate our children to -- or future

14

generations to payoff.

15

are we looking at with this proposal to payoff a

16

debt like this?

17

this point?

18

MR. YOUNG:

We're looking at $38 million in bonds

How long -- how many years

Can you give us a guesstimate at

Mr. Molina, the -- I would say the laddering

19

of our bond debt is we issue bonds for various

20

durations for the entire package.

21

any debt will sit on the County's book is 20 years.

22

So the County will only go out for 20 years bonds at

23

the maximum.

24

afforded to Maui County.

25

25 years, but we choose to only go out to 20, and

The longest that

That is not the maximum that is
We could be going out for
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that conservatism further adds to the reason why

2

Maui County fiscally is conservative and also

3

contributes to the overall health of our bond and

4

our debt service that we do intend to carry.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

6

7

Okay, thank you.

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Further questions

8

from any of the members at this time?

9

Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Mateo.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Young.

11

In your

12

presentation you mentioned that we were going to --

13

part of the proposal is to reduce real property tax

14

for homeowner, apartment, improved residential.

15

regards to those three categories, what would be the

16

tax reduction in revenues should we go along with

17

the proposal?

18

MR. YOUNG:

In

Mr. Pontanilla, if I understand your question

19

correctly

and I will have a more in depth

20

presentation specifically on real property tax and

21

rates in the afternoon session.

22

your question correctly, the reduction in the tax

23

rate will not -- I repeat, will not result in a

24

reduction in revenues for any of those classes.

25

Meaning more clearly, even though we are reducing

But if I understand
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1

the homeowner rate to $3, the apartment rate to

2

5.25, and the improved residential rate to 5.25, the

3

homeowner rate we're reducing by about close to 15

4

percent, actually a little bit more than 14 percent,

5

but we will still see revenue collection in that

6

classification of more than 14 percent increase.
Similarly, in improved residential and

7

8

apartment, we are reducing the rate by about 10

9

percent.

We will see revenue collection in those

10

two classifications grow in excess of 18 percent.

11

The reasons for the proposed rate reductions are to

12

give our residents a break, if you will, on the

13

rapidly increasing property values.

14

classes proposed represent, you know, where

15

residents live, and that's why these three rates

16

were chosen to be reduced.

17

though they're sizeable in the reduction, the

18

assessed values for these classifications have grown

19

at a rate faster than the rate of the reduction.

20

we're not going to see a loss of revenue by this tax

21

rate cut.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

The three

They can be -- even

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.
Mr. Mateo,

followed by Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.
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Mr. Young, good morning.

1

Just a follow up on

2

the Administration's request for 58 positions in

3

this coming fiscal year.

4

the Administration took a look at the various

5

departments' requests for positions, these do not

6

include current vacant positions or positions that

7

had not yet been filled?

8

MR. YOUNG:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

These 58 positions, when

Yes, that is correct, Mr. Mateo.
So over and beyond -- does the

10

Department actually know whether or not these

11

requested positions will be able to be filled?

12

Because some of the departments cannot even fill

13

vacant positions that currently exist.

14

any kinds of safeguards for us to be sure that this

15

particular request for 58 more bodies, you know,

16

will have -- will be filled, versus waiting as

17

current practice now?

18

MR. YOUNG:

Thank you.

So are there

That's a very good question,

19

Mr. Mateo, because when the individual departments

20

submitted their budget requests to the Mayor's

21

office, that was the exact same question that the

22

Mayor has asked of the departments.

23

that each department had requested more positions

24

than the Mayor actually ended up requesting of

25

Council.

And I would say

And this was in part due to the -- your
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1

same analysis, is that the Mayor looked at vacancies

2

in the existing departments and again had to

3

prioritize and evaluate what and when are these

4

vacancies going to get filled, as well as how would

5

these new positions affect the department's overall

6

operations.

7

The goal was not to limit a department's

8

ability to expand when programs and delivery of

9

these services to the public are necessary.

I'll

10

use an example from my department in Department of

11

Finance, as you know, our Department of Motor

12

vehicles is under an enormous amount of strain,

13

scrutiny, I'll say criticism from the public in the

14

way we deliver services at our service center, as

15

well as our various satellites.

16

I've requested a number of positions, new

17

positions, even though there is a number of

18

vacancies in the Department of Motor vehicles, with

19

the intent that I will fill these vacancies, because

20

they are needed for program services, but even so I

21

need additional positions to further enhance my

22

program delivery of DMV.

23

that as part of my original budget request.

24

Similarly, this same approach was taken in other

25

departments as well.

The Mayor has evaluated

So I say to you that you can
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1

be confident that the Mayor has taken that same

2

question to each of the departments, how to balance

3

vacancies with requesting new positions.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

Chair, may I --

5

6

CHAIR KANE:

Proceed.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Young, this would be in regards

8

to your reference to the supplemental transfers

9

relative to Solid Waste.

Under new projects, 13.4

10

million, you reference that this is also in part to

11

address the abandoned car situation.

12

projects -- and perhaps, Mr. Chair, this is more

13

related towards the Department if they're available.

14

Does this also include line acquisition?

15

still don't have a site to put these abandoned cars

16

that you will be securing in addition to white

17

appliances as well.

18

know r give us a little more information on what

19

these projects are insofar as addressing this

20

specific item?

21

MR. YOUNG:

Sure.

Under the new

Because we

So can you kind of like, you

In regards to the abandoned vehicle

22

program, I would have to say that this would have to

23

be elaborated more on

24

Department, but from my recollection, in the budget,

25

there is not money for land acquisition, but there

by the Public Works
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1

is money for basically the study evaluation,

2

planning requirements for a new site.

3

leave -- I'll have to leave that open for further

4

clarification from the Public Works Director.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Young.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

6

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

But I'll

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares.
Yes, thank you.

My question

actually is related to what Mr. Pontanilla had asked

10

about the real property tax.

11

revenues under the real property tax section did

12

that -- were those revenues created with the

13

decreases as suggested, or is it at the current

14

rate?

15

MR. YOUNG:

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

In the projected

We will see revenue

16

increases for all property tax classifications, all

17

ten classifications, even with rate reductions in

18

those classifications.

19

though it's going to be reduced by 14 percent, we

20

will still see a 14 percent --

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So homeowner rate, even

Excuse me, I don't think you got

22

my question.

The question is of your figures used

23

in the budget as revenue from real property tax, was

24

that at the new rate or the proposed -- I mean the

25

new rate or the existing rate?
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1

MR. YOUNG:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

MR. YOUNG:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

6
7

8
9

was.
CHAIR KANE:

Yes, it is at the new rate.
At the new rate.

Yes.
Okay, thank you.

That's all it

Thank you.
Okay, thank you.

members at this time?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Further questions from the
Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, I know that we will have

details of the real property consideration this,

10

afternoon so as our Chair, I would ask if there is a

11

possibility of having hard copies made available to

12

members in advance of that 1:30 session, I would

13

appreciate your consideration, sir.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And Finance Director has

15

acknowledged that he can provide that for us prior

16

to this afternoon's presentation.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And, Chairman, just a couple

18

you know, I'm going to wait for the specific

19

departments, since I have specific questions

20

regarding their budget proposal, but in general,

21

since we've gone over revenues in general and as

22

well as some costs, if I can turn to page 2-2 of the

23

budget proposal, Members.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Program?

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, sir.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And 2-2 is their summary,

3

Mr. Chairman.

4

ask the Finance Director, my one question in Fiscal

5

Year 2004, which you say is actual under revenues,

6

is that $2.269 million of bond revenue the real

7

number?

8

please.

9

MR. YOSHIMI:

And so just for clarification, let me

Maybe Mr. Yoshimi can provide a comment,

Mr. Hokama, that 2.2 million of bond

10

revenues reflected in '04 is the increase in the

11

Wailuku-Kahului SRF loans that we had in '04.

12

did not float any new monies issued in '04.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MR. YOSHIMI:

15

16

We

Okay.

It only represents the SRF for

Wailuku-Kahului.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So if the General Fund advanced money

17

on bond projects but no bond float was made, there

18

would be no -- there would be no figure placed under

19

bond revenues of the budget year?

20

MR. YOSHIMI:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Is that what --

That is correct.
And I guess maybe for accounting,

22

Chairman, that makes sense, but as far as the true

23

reflection of how we've approached it, that's not

24

true, because we're borrowing the money, yeah.

25

of course to them we haven't borrowed the money yet,
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1

but we've advanced cash from our General Fund.

2

I don't know whether or not that is an accurate

3

reflection of how we should explain it to our

4

taxpayers of how we are approaching it.

5

may continue, Mr. Chairman.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And

On -- if I

Proceed.

8

Budget.

9

Mr. Chairman.

Same page.

Let's go to the '05

We show $64.2 million for CIP,
In the 2005 estimate they show 100

10

percent use of that budget amount.

11

reasonable estimate, Finance Department?

12

heard all kind of comments from the various

13

departments of why they cannot spend their money.

14

MR. YOUNG:

Now, is that a
We've

Mr. Hokama, at the time the budget was

15

constructed, the then Budget Director asked all

16

departments to provide an account and a reasonable

17

projection of their operational as well as capital

18

improvement projects that could be completed by the

19

end of the fiscal year.

20

This number represents that response.

21

Finance Department has evaluated, and to the extent

22

that the departments have given indication that they

23

will complete, that's why we have presented it here

24

in this budget.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The

That disturbs me, and I'm going to be
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very frank about it.

That disturbs me.

Someone

2

obviously does not have a handle or the departments

3

do not have a handle on the realities of the

4

construction environment out there and the inability

5

of our departments, whether it be Water, Public

6

Works, whoever they may be, to do projects,

7

especially within appropriated caps or ceilings.

8

We've heard horror stories of no bids, 100 percent

9

over bids, and yet -- and we've also been told of

10

monies being lapsed because of the environment, and

11

yet you show the full amount being expended.

12

approach it with the specific departments,

13

Mr. Director.

I'll

So thank you for your response.

My last question under -- looking at your '05

14
15

estimates that you're basing your '06 Budget on.

16

You show 373.8 in round numbers, million dollars,

17

and you're telling us that you're going to have

18

about 344 million in expenditures.

19

a $23 million carryover.

20

What is the accurate or more reasonable budget

21

number for the '06, Mr. Director?

22

the general revenue estimates, subtracting the

23

estimate expenditures, and then we come up with our

24

proposed carryover number, in simplistic formula?

25

MR. YOUNG:

But yet you show

My math says 29 million.

Aren't we taking

I would -- Mr. Hokama, yeah, I would say that
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1

the 373 minus 344 would provide a descent evaluation

2

of the carryover savings.

3

the number more conservative projected in the

4

budget, again, given the complexity of looking at

5

all these sub-items in these expenditures items, as

6

well as the revenue and operational expenditures, I

7

would say that 1 s probably the reason for the more

8

conservative 23 million number, but --

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I guess my number more

$6 million is $6 million, though,

10

Mr. Director.

And I know there 1 s some of the find

11

details that you are aware of, so my only comment

12

would be that I hope as we go through the budget,

13

you can help us understand that $6 million

14

difference.

15

you would consider under your signature a letter or

16

letters for the following information, please, if

17

you feel appropriate:

18

pick a reasonable date, whether it would be March

19

15th or end of this month, for the most current

20

carryover number on the funds.

21

continually processed supplemental requests which

22

continually decreases the savings.

23

to know where we really are in order to make the

24

right decisions on the budget request, please, as

25

well as, again, whatever you feel is the more

What I would ask you, Mr. Chairman, if

One, I would ask if you would

Council has

So I would like
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1

appropriate date regarding the status of the

2

vacancies in each and every department

3

CHAIR KANE:

So noted

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

l

Mr. Hokama.

I

please.

As far as a date --

Again--

-- maybe working with March 1st
maybe the Staff --

-- at the end of February

is that too soon

I

8

or would you like it more recent as of March 15th

9

which you noted?

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

l

I would ask Staff to make talk with

11

Personnel Director Krieg

l

12

processing their forms

so whatever is appropriate,

13

and we can get the best, accurate information

14

Mr. Chair

15

CHAIR KANE:

l

I

and I'm sure they're

l

I would ask you to please request that.

OkaYI and so for the -- and just for clarity,

16

because there's two questions you have there that

17

want to be posed.

18

the length of vacancies, I'm sorry -- excuse mel the

19

second one is the length of vacancies?

20
21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The first one is going to be for

The number of vacancies in each

department.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And specificallYI if possible
So let's take Planning

I

those

okaYI if

24

type of positions.

25

they have vacancies in their planner positions and
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1

yet they're asking us again for more planner

2

positions, then of course the question that

3

Mr. Mateo and others brought up is very valid.

4

that would be helpful to us, I believe.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So

Okay.
And then the rest would be just the

7

best information we can get on the current balances

8

as to understand the carryover status.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Hokama, you yield?
Thank you.

Thank you.

I'm done.

Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you

Followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Young,

17

just for clarification, the 1.6 million increase in

18

revenue for special assessment, I presume that

19

includes the proposed water and wastewater increases

20

and the other question relates to -- for the

21

licensed permits in other category, you're

22

projecting an increase, roughly 15 percent, does

23

that have to do with any proposals regarding

24

increasing certain types of licenses or permits that

25

you're considering as part of this budget proposal?
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MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Molina, thatls a yes on both of those

2

accounts, the special assessment in regards to the

3

water and sewer, that does reflect the proposed rate

4

increase, as well as the license and permit increase

5

also reflects whatever rates or rate increases that

6

are reflected there.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

In regards to license and permits,

8

what types of licenses and permits are being

9

considered for an increase?

10

MR. YOUNG:

11m not saying that any are

Whatever

11

proposed, only to the extent that 11m not totally

12

aware of all the different rates that go into that

13

class, but any -- any rate increases, and I know

14

there are some proposed, are reflected in there, but

15

11m sorry if I canlt tell you specifically to

16

every -- whatever specific rates.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

In regards

20

to taxes, are we going to discuss the TAT and the

21

fuel tax this afternoon, also, along with the

22

property tax?

23

MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Pontanilla, I will not be discussing the

24

fuel tax or the TAT tax, except to the extent that

25

the TAT was considered in terms of deriving the
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1

proposed time-share rate, but if you have any

2

questions on the fuel tax or the TAT, I would be

3

happy to try and respond.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Young.

In

5

Fiscal Year -- looking at 2-8, the fuel tax, Fiscal

6

Year 2004 we implemented a 5 cent increase.

7

was the revenue generated by the increase in the

8

fuel tax?

9

sure, you know, we have more cars on the road, the

What

And when you look at Fiscal Year '05, I'm

10

budget that is shown is much less.

11

the proposed 2006 Budget we even go lower.

12

now for Fiscal Year we have -- '05, we have budgeted

13

13.3 million, and then the estimated revenue is

14

12.6.

15

well, 13 mill.

16

CHAIR KANE:

And in fact in
Right

And for '06 the proposed budget is 12. --

Excuse me, Mr. Pontanilla, if you can provide

17

the body with some reference pages on where you're

18

looking.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. YOUNG:

Oh, I'm sorry.

So we can follow along with you.

Thank you.

2-8.
Of program Budget?
Program Budget.

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla, the -- in evaluation of --
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1

from 2004 as well as going forward into 2005 r

2

generally speaking the 5 cent tax -- fuel tax for

3

every penny of the 5 cents equated to roughly

4

400 r OOO in additional revenues.

5

'05 -- and this evaluation was used when

6

constructing the 2005 Budget.

7

2004 our analysis of collection for fuel tax has

8

been behind that of the estimate of the budget.

9

estimate is behind that of the budget.

10

For Fiscal Year

Through December of

Our

So this amount -- or the 400 r OOO that we kind

11

of projected has not held true in the current year.

12

Reasons:

13

whatever reason r the gas

14

goes to a certain level r it does affect the

15

consumption r therefore reducing the amount of

16

gallons used r therefore reducing the tax collection.

17

We may have passed a certain threshold that this

18

evaluation no longer holds true of 1 cent equates to

19

about $400 r OOO.

20

We don't know.

Consumption down for
I mean if the gas price

So the fuel tax collection r what I have to

21

say is if you're looking at that 5 cents r it is

22

difficult to project where fuel prices will be going

23

a year forward, as well as what effect that will

24

have on the elasticity of consumption.

25

that explains why for our estimate for 2005 has been
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1

reduced below budget, as well as the growth

2

projected in it for FY '06 is not as aggressive if

3

we look on table 2-8, why the trend is kind of

4

flattened out, essentially.

5
6

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And, Members, the Chair will

8

note -- and we're going to go ahead and do some

9

background check on that.

When we did the 5 cent

10

increase, the Chair's recollection

11

wrong

12

penny we were provided a document from the

13

Department of Finance that stated for every cent

14

there would be a $600,000 increase in revenue.

15

the Chair also recollects that what actually came

16

out of that was closer to 800,000 per cent of actual

17

revenue.

18

and it may be

but the Chair's recollection that for every

And

So we'll go ahead and look at that, because

19

the numbers that were just represented now are going

20

the other way, and that one that was represented was

21

we're going to get 300,000 or 400,000 -- ended up

22

being -- anyway, we're going to go follow up on

23

those numbers because I think the fuel -- the fuel

24

tax charge is something that's going to be looked at

25

as well in this -- in this session.

So we'll do the
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1

follow up, make sure what the accurate numbers were

2

represented in the proposal when we made the

3

increase and what the actual numbers came out to be

4

following that fiscal year budget.
Okay, so thank you for the question,

5
6

Mr. Pontanilla, and we'll did a follow up.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Can I do one more?

Please, proceed.
Yeah, in the next page, 2-9, in

10

regards to the increase of sewer users fees to 17

11

percent.

12

percent generate in revenues and what would be the

13

average increase per household if we went to a 17

14

percent users fee increase?

15

MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Young, you know, how much will 17

I'm sorry, Mr. Pontanilla, I can't -- I cannot

16

respond on how much it would be per household.

17

would defer to the availability of the Public Works

18

director.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

MR. YOUNG:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Fine, thank you.

If that's okay with you.
Thank you.

I yield.

Mr. Pontanilla, would you like that question

23

posed to the Director so when they come forward

24

they're able to

25

I

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yes.
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--

(inaudible) respond.

1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Yeah, yeah.

So, Staff, if you can, please take

4

note of the question.

5

restate your question, Mr. Pontanilla, for Staff,

6

we'll get that question forwarded.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And if you'd like to just

Thank you.

On page 2-9 of the

8

Program Budget we show a 17 percent rate increase in

9

the sewer users fees.

My question is how much

10

revenue will that generate and what would be the

11

average increase per household?

12

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

We'll have that

forwarded.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
Floor is open, Members, for any

16

additional questions, although it's primarily on the

17

presentation, the Chair is being flexible.

18

Anderson.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Member

I'm

20

wondering if since this afternoon the Department

21

will be presenting more specific information on real

22

property taxes, if they could be prepared to give us

23

the actual numbers for comparative analysis purposes

24

on what the real property revenues would be by

25

category using existing rates.

Could you do that?
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CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Young, are you folks prepared to have

2

that information available to us this afternoon, or

3

at least be prepared to respond to the question this

4

afternoon?

5

MR. YOUNG:

I believe I can -- depending on how much time

6

I have during the break or the conclusion of this

7

meeting as well as before we start on the next

8

meeting, I can probably put that together for you,

9

Ms. Anderson.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Floor's open.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Question, please.

Member Hokama.
This would be I guess either for

15

Mr. Moto or Mr. Young.

16

company tax as part of the revenue stream for the

17

County, we are aware of a component, which is the

18

private company's use of our properties, whether it

19

be through some easement or actual use, that has

20

made a legislative issue at the State capital.

21

projection is based on the current law, or have you

22

anticipated adjustments by the State legislature as

23

it regards to the public service company tax?

24
25

MR. YOUNG:

Regarding the public service

Your

Mr. Hokama, we set this estimate based on the

existing -- the existing law, yes.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The issue arose from an entity or

2

entities on Oahu.

3

that fall under this category have paid their

4

requirements to the County?

5

delinquencies regarding payment from these public

6

service entities?

7

MR. YOUNG:

Regarding Maui County, all those

There is no

Mr. Hokama, as I confer with Mr. Yoshimi, to

8

our recollection and knowledge, there are no

9

deficiencies.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you very much.

11

good news to me.

12

Mr. Chairman.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

That's

Thank you,

Members, it's 10:30.

First we'll

14

take care of the public testimony phase.

15

anybody, Ms. Sakamoto, signed up to testify this

16

morning?

17

MS. SAKAMOTO:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Is there

No, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Is there anybody in the audience

19

that has not testified that would like to testify

20

this morning, now is your opportunity?

21

Members, without objections, we'll close public

22

testimony for today's meeting.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Seeing none.

No objections.

Okay, thank you.

Public testimony is closed.

We will take our morning recess, Members.
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1

Chair's intent is to pace ourselves through this

2

process, so we'll take our set times.

3

reconvene at 10:45.

4

(Gavel) .

10:45.

We will

We are in recess.

10:31 a.m.

5

RECESS:

6

RECONVENE:

7

CHAIR KANE:

10: 50 a.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, we'd like to

8

reconvene this Budget and Finance Committee meeting

9

for March 22nd.

10

Members, just a housekeeping measure, just so

11

we know and you folks can hopefully better plan your

12

daily schedules.

13

meetings without a night meeting, we anticipate that

14

the meetings will run as follows:

15

9:00 or call to order the meeting at 9:00.

16

look at taking our morning break at 10:30 to 10:45,

17

reconvene and run till 12:00.

18

break from 12:00 to 1:30.

19

Take an afternoon break from 3:00 to 3:15.

20

Reconvene and shoot to end at 4:30.

21

normal scheduling, and we'll try to stay to that

22

schedule as closely as possible.

23

The Chair's intent on your daily

We'll convene at
We'll

We'll take a lunch

Reconvene until 3:00.

Now, that's the

In the coming weeks we have night meetings.

24

Tonight, Lahaina; tomorrow, Upcountry.

25

that same schedule, except when we reach 3:00
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1

o'clock, the Chair will probably provide a little

2

extra time for closing comments or to wrap up that

3

afternoon.

4

that will provide you time to do your office duties,

5

take care of your dinner, as well as get out to the

6

meeting for the start of the meetings at 6:00

7

o'clock, I believe.

8

housekeeping so you folks can have a comfort level

9

with your daily schedules.

We will then adjourn the meeting and

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay, Members, so, again, just

Thank you.
Why don't we go ahead and move

12

forward, Members.

13

us to continue the line of questioning.

14

stated, prior to the recess, although the Chair

15

prefers to have questions directly related to the

16

proposal, there's a lot of information in there, and

17

so it does pretty much open it up for questions

18

within the Program Budget, specifically probably in

19

section 2, which has a breakdown of the Countywide

20

costs as well as overall revenues.

21

free to move forward with the line of questioning

22

that would help you with this process.

23

Members, are there any further questions?

24

Tavares.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We have Director Young here with

So please feel

With that,
Member

Yeah, it's a question I guess.
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1

Will the One Main Plaza be presented to us during

2

the CIP portion or when is that schedule?

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

6

Thank you.
I think Ms. Morrison has the

answer to that.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, thank you, Ms. Morrison, I show it as

7

probably being during CIP, in the week of -- the

8

week of April 4th through 8th, and so we're looking

9

at the 6th most likely?

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

The 7th.

April 7th?

So April 7th, Thursday, is when we intend on

having that discussion specific to that --

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.

-- that CIP project.

Let me give you a

15

little bit more of a breakdown, Members.

16

week we meet today as well as on Thursday, and the

17

intent on Thursday is to talk about the water rates,

18

and we'll be basically be picking up where Water

19

Resources Committee ended last Wednesday, and that's

20

in the morning, and then in the afternoon our intent

21

is to continue with Water as well as with the

22

Managing Director's EP counts.

23

For this

And I believe this was sent out, if I'm not

24

mistaken, to all the members, but I'll reiterate it.

25

For the week of the 28th, on Tuesday we'll have
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1

Fire, Police EP counts, and that's the 29th.

2

Wednesday, the 30th we'll meet with Finance, Housing

3

and Human Concerns, Personnel, Planning, and Public

4

Works EP counts.

5

talking about the operating changes in the Mayor and

6

the Managing Director's Office, and in the afternoon

7

we'll be discussing grants in the Housing and Human

8

Concerns, as well as the Office of Economic

9

Development and any others that members feel is

10

On

Thursday in the a.m. we'll be

important to address at that time.

11

And then finally, as far as the three-week

12

schedule, Members, the week of April -- the first

13

week of April, April 4th through 8th, we'll be

14

looking at Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, focusing on

15

CIP, and Friday we have left open at this point and

16

it is a date that is used if needed.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Okay, Members, without any further questions,

19

Member Tavares, specific to the presentations this

20

morning?

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Okay, we're open.

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

Looking at

24

page 2-11 on carryover savings, in Fiscal Year 2005

25

we had budgeted 19.2 mil, and when you look at page
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1

2-2 we show a carryover savings of 17.2, which is a

2

$2 million difference, if the Finance Director can

3

explain.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Members, you folks have those numbers, 2-2?

5

17,186,471 on 2-11, total is 19,157,471.

6

are you prepared to respond at this time?

7

MR. YOUNG:

8

MR. YOSHIMI:

9

10
11
12

I believe the figure on page 2-11 includes

date of submittal, yeah.
CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Yoshimi, if you could use your microphone

a little bit.
MR. YOSHIMI:

14

CHAIR KANE:

16

I'll allow Mr. Yoshimi to respond.

any amendments that was submitted during up to the

13

15

Mr. Young,

Oh, I'm sorry.
You can pull it towards you so we can hear

you, thank you.
MR. YOSHIMI:

Yeah, I believe the correct figure should be

17

the figure on 2-11, which represents the budgeted

18

amount plus any supplementals that was submitted to

19

the Council.

20

the reason for the difference right there.

21
22

23
24
25

And for some reason I believe that's

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So these are monies that were

provided during the year, then?
MR. YOSHIMI:

Yeah, that the Mayor certified so the amount

was adjusted upwards, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And that's the difference --
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1

MR. YOSHIMI:

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

MR. YOSHIMI:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

Yes.

I believe.
Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla, would you like us to follow

up with something in writing to have

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

-- of $2 million?

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, please.

-- them itemize that to show the difference?

Thank you.

Yes, if we could.
Members, any more questions

11

regarding the presentation this morning, as well as

12

any other item within the Program Budget of section

13

2?

Hearing none.

14

Mr. Hokama, we are opening back with -- for

15

the questions for the presentation this morning, as

16

well as --

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

flexibility provided for questions in

19

section 2 of your Program, and if you wanted to

20

provide any lines of questions for the Finance

21

Director.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

I do if --

Please, proceed.
-- if I may at this time.

You have the floor.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Young, maybe

- I'm

2

looking at page 3 of your costs presentation today.

3

When you share with us the contribution change

4

regarding calculation of straight costs versus

5

percentage, was this something that was required of

6

the Department or the Department just changed their

7

philosophy in their approach to coming up with your

8

calculations?

9
10

MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Hokama, in regards to the ERS

contributions?

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, thank you.

The ERS contribution calculation was a

13

statutory requirement to change as a result of Act

14

181, which was passed by the State legislature in

15

2004.

16

changes the way that employers are to calculate the

17

contribution to the ERS, such that it's -- it

18

specifies that for police officers it will be 15.75

19

percent, and for all other employees it will be

20

13.75 percent.

21

previously was done, where it was just a flat dollar

22

amount that was established by the board in December

23

and it determined how much the County should

24

contribute.

25

It does take effect on July 1st, 2005.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

It

This is as opposed to how it I guess

So by this I'm assuming, then, that
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1

obviously the contribution from the County of Maui

2

goes up, and that was the intent of the change, to

3

increase our contributions?

4

MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Hokama,

I'm sorry, I don't know about the

5

intent of the legislation.

6

I suspect that was the intent.

7

under the new calculation method the County will

8

have to pay more into the fund, to the tune for --

9

in Fiscal Year '06 to the tune of about 5 million

10

11

I believe that was

or

The net result is

more.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I always wondered about those

12

trustees, whether they understood the financial

13

responsibilities.

14

continue, Mr. Chairman.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Regarding the ERS, if I may

Proceed.
One of the problems is that the State

17

government continually tries to approach it from

18

their ability to pay in past history.

19

have been very strapped for their contributions,

20

they've always -- they normally lower the annual

21

requirements of the Counties.

22

funds, they just up it -- since they can pay more,

23

and they just expect the counties then to adjust

24

again and pay more.

25

funding of the program?

So when they

And when they have

Where are we regarding full
Are we 20 percent off the
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full funding requirement for the fund to work?
MR. YOUNG:

I'm sorry, Mr. Hokama, neither Mr. Yoshimi nor

3

I know how much is the total funding for ERS.

4

I'm

5

may have some information.

6

Mr. Chair?

perhaps Deputy Director Fujita have some -May I recognize him,

7

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Fujita, please.

8

MR. FUJITA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

9

And

That information is

actually on the annual report from the ERS, and I

10

believe the last time I looked at it it was close to

11

80 percent --

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

MR. FUJITA:

Level?

That's correct.

And a part of their intent,

14

I believe, for this change in the calculation was to

15

help that absorption a bit more.

16

hoped to be fully funded in about ten years, I think

17

it was.

18

have to absorb this amount that is not funded.

19

I believe they

So a part of the higher contributions will

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

To either Mr. Fujita or Mr. Young, are

20

you aware if they discuss other options of how to

21

approach the funding requirements of our retirement

22

system?

23
24
25

MR. YOUNG:

I'm sorry, neither of us are aware if there's

other -- if there were other options explored.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

A few years ago, you know, I
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1

have testified in favor of itt one of the things

2

that we -- I thought was reasonable and we've asked

3

previous Councils to consider was to float a

4

retirement or pension bond to fully fund the

5

retirement system

6

annual cost to the County for the term of the bond

7

instead of the way it goes up

8

and down depending on the health of the State

9

system.

t

And so we

and thereby flattening out the
t

- you know t spikes up

you know t obviously that

10

hasn't gone far in the legislature t because of their

11

ability or inability to pay.

12

But another time I believe for the -- those

13

of us with some senior years -- not senior years

14

seniority on this Council t I take that back t we've

15

also one year appropriated a million dollars more to

16

offset future obligations of the CountYt and Finance

17

Department made an effort

18

I'm sure Mr. Fujita was there t but Finance

19

Department made a good faith effort of trying to get

20

the State to accept our $1 million against future

21

obligations.

22

County was that you're embarrassing the State and

23

the other counties by their inability to pay.

24
25

t

t

like I can -- you know t

And the basic response back to this

I'm not responsible for those other counties'
and the State's fiscal matters.
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1

for our people and we've tried to address them as

2

best we can.

3

obviously we have the fiscal strength to do options

4

and maybe other counties and the State may not be

5

able to entertain.

6

frustrations by always being drawn down to a minimum

7

of choices because of the lack of political will by

8

the other entities to do the right thing.

9

share this with you because I believe you folks have

We've budgeted the best we can.

And

And I say this because I get my

And I

10

tried to do the right thing in trying to approach

11

this specific area, because it's a big chunk of the

12

budget just for one item, the amount of money we put

13

to the retirement system.
And then here again regarding retirement, you

14
15

know, the President's pushing his Social Security

16

reform at the same time, which makes a different

17

approach to retirement.

18

what's happening at the Federal level have a

19

potential to impact how we approach our government

20

employees' retirement program?

21

details that may make a difference?

22

answer is no, I'm going to be real happy to hear

23

that.

24
25

MR. YOUNG:

Does anything to do with

Are you aware of any
And if the

Mr. Hokama, both -- neither Mr. Fujita or I

can -- we'll say no, but that's because neither of
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1

us are aware if any specific developments would have

2

that effect.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, okay.

I'm done, Mr. Chairman.

4

I'm happy to allow another member to ask questions.

5

Thank you.

6
7

8

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any other member at this point

have any further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

Looking at

9

page 2-19 on the Solid Waste grants, for Fiscal Year

10

2005 the appropriation was 1.7 mil from the State of

11

Hawaii, and the request for '06 is $600,000.

12

you explain the difference?

13
14
15

CHAIR KANE:

Can

Mr. Young, are you prepared to respond at

this time?
MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Chair, Mr. Pontanilla, I don't know the

16

specifics of these grant projects.

17

ask if it's okay with you if you could reserve your

18

question for the Public Works Director, who may be

19

able to speak more specifically to it.

20
21
22
23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Again, I would

Fine, and for Staff, if they

could please note that for Public Works.
CHAIR KANE:

No problem.

We'll have that forwarded as a

question, to be prepared for response.

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
Question for you, Director Young.
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1

On page 2-11 of the Program, under carryover

2

savings, under General Fund category, in Fiscal Year

3

'05 that budget number of $7.3 million, can you

4

explain or provide an explanation for the difference

5

between the '05 budget number of 7.3 to the actual

6

number as of June 30th,

7

MR. YOUNG:

'04 of $17.8 million.

Well, the difference is due, I would say, in

8

large parts to the contribution of the County

9

Council, as well as the departments and the

10

Administration in terms of reflecting some sound

11

conservatism in terms of managing expenses.

12

Evaluation of this growth essentially was reflected

13

in all different departments to limit the amount of

14

expenditures for certain programs to be more

15

cognizant in specific areas that has resulted in

16

this.

17

for an itemization of where the carryovers were for

18

each department, though.

19

CHAIR KANE:

I am not prepared to speak, if you're asking

Okay.

Can you provide support for the number

20

that you're providing for this year, the $9.4

21

million?

22

MR. YOUNG:

How did you arrive at that number?

Mr. Yoshimi could probably elaborate more

23

specifically on this, and especially on the

24

technicalities of it, but I would say that the 9.4

25

million is a reasonable estimate.

You must
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1

understand that in calculating carryover savings for

2

the year that we are currently in is a very complex

3

moving target.

4

do -- give a reasonable estimate, looking at all the

5

different contributions and points of interest that

6

go into the General Fund and evaluate, and the 9.4

7

million reflected here for General Fund we feel is a

8

reasonable and again I would say conservative

9

estimate of what the carryover savings should be for

10

11

Finance Department has tried to

the FY '06 Budget.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

The 9.4 million, was that across

12

the board as far as what each department you folks

13

propose will be saving from their -- from their

14

proposed budgets?

15

a common thread of how you folks approach arriving

16

at this number or are there specific departments

17

that will be anticipated to reflect significantly

18

higher numbers than other departments?

19

words, can you provide us maybe with a clearer

20

picture of how you folks anticipate the savings and

21

where it's going to come from?

22

MR. YOSHIMI:

Mr. Chair.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Yoshimi.

24

MR. YOSHIMI:

25

Is there something that's I guess

In other

In estimating carryover savings, the

methodology that we go about at arriving at our
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1

estimate for next Fiscal Year '06 is by first

2

looking at how much we start the year with.

3

case we started the year with, as budgeted, 17.3.

4

I'm sorry, the 17.3 was the amended amount that was

5

certified to the Council I guess up to the date of

6

submission, and we look at what we actually ended

7

the year with in Fiscal Year '04.

8

all the different revenue sources and tried to

9

project out how much we anticipate to carryover

In this

Then we looked at

10

over and above what we originally estimated in this

11

current year's budget.

12

the departments was queried as to what their

13

anticipated savings from operations would be, and

14

collectively we would come up with that figure and

15

come up with that $9.4 million figure.

16

CHAIR KANE:

In addition to that, each of

Is there any correlation between

- I think

17

Mr. Hokama asked the question on page 2 2 with

18

respects to capital improvement expenditures, and he

19

showed -- he pointed out the FY '05 Budget versus

20

the FY '05 estimate, having the exact same amount,

21

and his comments there, and now with the 82.4

22

million '06 Budget, is there a correlation between

23

that number as well as how you folks arrived at the

24

$9.4 million figure in your proposal?

25

MR. YOSHIMI:

One -- as I mentioned, one component of
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1

carryover savings is lapses, and the lapses is a

2

component of operational lapses and capital

3

improvement project lapses.

4

project lapses for Fiscal Year '06 would be

5

depending on how many general funded CIP projects

6

that we had that never went forward as far as -- as

7

of December 31st and the monies lapsed.

B
9

10

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

questions?

The capital improvement

Members, floor's open.

Any additional

Member Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

On the 2-1 of the

11

overview of the budget organization, under the

12

section that is the Block Grant Revenue, and it has

13

two subsections, operating and capital improvement,

14

and the capital improvement highways, is that the

15

Federal portion of the matching funds that the

16

county provides

17

county highways projects?

1B

MR. YOSHIMI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

or that is provided for the

I'm sorry, what is your question again?
Is the B.1 million that's down at

20

the -- this is the last column, right, under grant

21

revenues, where it says highways, is that the

22

Federal contribution to our share BO/20 for the

23

Highway Funds?

24

MR. YOSHIMI:

That's primarily ISTEA.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

ISTEA money, okay, thank you.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Any questions?
I got one.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

Looking at page

5

2-16, specifically the State motor vehicle

6

registration, let's see, this program is funded by

7

the State of Hawaii in regards to motor vehicle

8

registration.

9

that Department, is that going to be funded by the

The increase to your personnel for

10

Department of State Highways -- I'm sorry, the State

11

of Hawaii?

12

MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Pontanilla, I believe there is one or two

13

positions that are being requested that actually

14

will be funded whole or in part.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

MR. YOUNG:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

By the State?

By the State, yes.
And the difference would be

through General Fund?

19

MR. YOUNG:

Yes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Under

Thank you.
Questions?

Chair has another

22

one, then.

part of the discussion revolved

23

around the increases because of HGEA, UPW, Fire, and

24

Police, if I'm not mistaken.

25

you, Department of Finance, under Countywide costs,

On 7-34, since we have
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1

and that's the last page of your Program under

2

Section 7, we have under salary adjustments for '06

3

Budget of $7.2 million, is this a sufficient amount

4

given I guess the ongoing negotiations that are

5

going on or have gone to arbitration?

6

status there and how did you folks arrive at this

7

number of $7.2 million?

8
9

MR. YOUNG:

What's the

Practically all of the collective bargaining

unions are currently under negotiation of their

10

contracts.

11

we needed to estimate or project where these

12

negotiations would end up in terms of salary

13

increases.

14

say, a guesstimate, if you will.

15

the salary adjustments to accommodate approximately

16

a 5 percent increase for these union contracts.

17

Historically we feel on average this would be

18

considered reasonable, and that reflects the

19

additional 2.4 million requested.

20

amount is nothing more than a guess essentially.

21

CHAIR KANE:

At the time the budget was constructed

Of course this is nothing more than,
So we looked at

But again, the

Do any of the departments, as an example,

22

like in the special funds, have salary adjustments

23

in those funds, or is it all budgeted right here in

24

the $7.2 million?

25

MR. YOUNG:

This is the number?

Let me make certain.

Yeah, the special fund
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increases are budgeted in their individual funds.
CHAIR KANE:

Are there additional reflections, then, there

of the increase?
MR. YOUNG:

The increases, as they relate to the

5

individual special funds, have also been considered

6

in the adjustment that is reflected for each of

7

those special funds.

8

adjustments reflected here in Countywide, there are

9

also the same salary adjustments reflected in the

10

11
12

So just as -- there's salary

individual special funds.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, floor's open.

Any additional questions?

Mr. Hokama.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Not at this time, Mr. Chairman.

14

CHAIR KANE:

One last chance, Members.

Okay.

Hearing no

15

further questions, the Chair at this time is going

16

to provide us with some extended time for lunch -

17

oh, excuse me, Mr. Pontanilla.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

I'm looking at page

5-35 of the -- what section is this?

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Budget Details.

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Of Details?
Of Countywide expenditure

23

Budget Details.

This is in regards to the One Main

24

Plaza specifically, and in there they had a rental

25

cost of $105,000, if Budget Director can explain the
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1

cause for rental of 105.

2

offices in there at present?

3

CHAIR KANE:

Are we occupying any

Mr. Pontanilla, before we get into that, I

4

think we'll have ample opportunity during the

5

discussion on the 7th of April that we're going to

6

get right into the specifics of the One Main plaza

7

purchase, and so the Chair would prefer that that

8

question maybe be saved for that, but we can provide

9

them a note that -- to expect that question and have

10

a response for it.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

MR. YOUNG:

That would be good.

If you are able to respond, go ahead.
I'll respond, Mr. Chair.

The 105,000 that's

14

budgeted here represents the leased fee payment --

15

the annual leased fee payment to the landowner that

16

owns the underground

17

Main Plaza.

18

being purchased as a leased property.

19
20
21
22
23
24
25

- the underlying ground of One

One Main plaza building is actually

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So we will expect that cost on

a yearly basis?
MR. YOUNG:

Yes, that amount is

is -- will be expected

annually, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

One more question.

As far as

the lease, how long a lease will that be?
MR. YOUNG:

The lease runs till 2031 or '51, I believe.
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1

The date that the members should keep in mind is

2

that -- and the lease spells out the annual payment

3

amount.

4

but what the members should be aware is that in 2019

5

the lessee, being the County, can exercise an option

6

in the lease to acquire the fee simple interest in

7

the ground at -- in 2019.

8
9

10
11

There's not a step up until the year 2019,

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And the owner of the property

has the option, should he not sell the property, to
increase that lease?
MR. YOUNG:

Beyond 2019 the lease agreement specifies the

12

step ups, so we will -- the County will know how

13

much the lease rent will be beyond 2019.

14

that right now.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

We know

I was under

16

the assumption that it was fee simple land that the

17

building sits on.

18

Mr. Young.

19
20
21

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Further questions?

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22
23

So thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Young, if -- what is that amount, if we
know what it is right now?
MR. YOUNG:

I'm sorry, we know that amount because it's in

the lease document.

I just can't recall it off the
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1

top of my head.

2

that information when you have the One Main Plaza

3

discussion?

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

MR. YOUNG:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

8
9

But if you'd like, may I provide

That would be great, thank you.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Further discussion, Members?

Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, just a comment.

One Main

Plaza has two components, the fee portion and the

10

lease portion.

11

the comments as it regards to the lease portion, but

12

there's also fee considerations with this proposal.

13

So I don't want the members to think that 100

14

percent of the land is under lease, unless you

15

structured the agreement of sale on that premise,

16

Mr. Young.

17

members of the Committee to have a more accurate

18

feel of how the proposal will be brought forward.

19

Thank you.

20

CHAIR KANE:

And Mr. Young is pretty accurate on

But I just wanted to share that with the

Thank you.

Any further questions or

21

comments, Members, at this time?

Okay, hearing

22

none, the Chair's going to put us into recess until

23

1:30.

24

questions?

25

have some opportunity to provide some response to

Members, before we do that, any comments or
We'll have

hopefully Mr. Young will
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the question posed earlier to bring back for this

2

afternoon.

3

Mr. Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, just a comment.

Since I

4

really don't know at what point we're going to be

5

able to ask specific questions regarding the $2

6

million grant to Maui Community College, I don't

7

know if it's going to be MCC who will be responding

8

or is it the Administration that will be responding

9

to questions that we might have?

10

CHAIR KANE:

We're going to anticipate that the

11

Administration provides the response to that.

12

if we can get Mr. Sakamoto, I believe, Clyde

13

Sakamoto, to come forward and provide some comment,

14

we'll make sure that his office is contacted and

15

made aware of the day when we'll have that

16

discussion, but it hasn't been set right now

17

specifically.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

21

And

Thank you very much, Chair.

We'll have that discussion, Mr. Mateo.
Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, along the same

22

lines, people that have been calling me asking me

23

for appointments that are line items or in the

24

Mayor's budget as a line item.

25

to them that tentatively we're scheduled to take

I have been relating
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1

that up at 1:30 on the 31st of March, and that that

2

would be a day for those folks to come and testify,

3

because we will be dealing with the human concerns

4

grants and the OED grants.

5

people wrong, please let me know, you know.

6

we change that date, then the people that I've told,

7

I will call them to let them know that it's been

8

changed, because I know everything's tentative in

9

here, but that's kind of what I've been doing.

And if I'm telling
And if

10

if I shouldn't be doing that, then I should know

11

now.

12

CHAIR KANE:

So

No, I think -- and I think for all the

13

members' benefit, I think what was sent out to us

14

from Staff to all of you with respects to the three

15

weeks out of that tentative schedule, as long as you

16

let the public know that that's what our tentative

17

schedule is, that things get adjusted, but the Chair

18

doesn't see a problem with making that

19

representation, as long as they understand that they

20

have the freedom to call and whether or not we're

21

going to be updating or making some sort of

22

amendment to the schedule, but we're going to pretty

23

much stick to this schedule that's before you folks.

24

And so what you're talking about -- and thank

25

you for pointing that out, Member Tavares.
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1

the 31st of this month in the morning is when we

2

will be having the discussions.

3

million MCC grant is located within that component

4

of our discussion r then that's where we'll have that

5

discussion r and we'll make sure that -

6

Mr. Sakamoto r againr will be asked to come forward

7

and provide some comment r so we'll have Staff say

8

something.

that

Go ahead r Ms. Koller.

9

10

And if the $2

MS. KOLLER:

Thank your Mr. Chair.

I just would like to

11

give the public this opportunity to know that we do

12

have district meetings that we will be continuing

13

the next few nights and the public can come any day

14

that we are meeting in chamber for testimony.

15

don't need to only come on that one daYr and written

16

testimony is also appreciated r because in some

17

cases r if you do come inr you are limited and

18

written testimony will provide you more opportunity

19

to present the particular program that -

20

have a line item for.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

They

that you

OkaYr thank you.
And the Chair was just responding

23

to the specific request of the MCC $2 million grant r

24

so that's why I was just referencing to Mr. Sakamoto

25

being available for comment if needed over and above
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1

what the Administration is going to be providing for

2

us as part of their comments for their proposal of

3

$2 million.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, Mr. Chair, I hope that

5

Mr. Sakamoto will be able to come here, because I

6

think when it talks about

7

technicalities of how he wants to use that money, I

8

think the Administration might know generally and

9

some specifics, but I think Mr. Sakamoto knows that

we'll get into the

10

inside and out and would be able to share with us

11

exactly, you know, how they propose to spend that $2

12

million, if it is approved by this body.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Any additional comments

16

before we go into recess for lunch?

17

Members, time now is a little after 11:30.

We will

18

stand in recess until 1:30 this afternoon.

Recess.

19

(Gavel) .

20

RECESS:

21

RECONVENE:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Hearing none.

11:32 a.m.
1 : 35 p. m.

(Gavel).

I'd like to reconvene the Council's

23

Budget and Finance Committee for March 22nd, 2005.

24

At this point the Chair will yield the floor to

25

Director Young.

I believe we have another

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 3/22/05

80

1

PowerPoint presentation that we will be preparing

2

for.

3

MR. YOUNG:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Opening comments, Mr. Young?
No, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

Okay, Members, we will take a one-minute

5

recess just to get set for the PowerPoint

6

presentation.

7

members have any questions or comments?

8

intention today is that we end about 3:00 o'clock,

9

give or take, depending on how our discussion goes,

10

but that is so we can prepare for tonight's hearing

11

out in Lahaina.

12

recess for about a minute and we'll reconvene when

13

we're ready for the PowerPoint presentation.

14

Recess.

The

Okay, so with that, Members, we'll

(Gavel) .

1:35 p.m.

15

RECESS:

16

RECONVENE:

17

CHAIR KANE:

1:37 p.m.

(Gavel).

Let's reconvene, Members.

Director Young, you have the floor.

18
19

Before I do that, do any of the

MR. YOUNG:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.

Welcome back,

20

Chair Kane and Members.

Thank you for this

21

opportunity to provide you with some information on

22

the real property tax rates, classifications, and

23

program for the Fiscal Year 2006 Budget.

24

pleased to present to you this overview of real

25

property tax classifications and rates as it applies
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1

to the Fiscal Year 2006 Budget.

2

there will be ten property classifications for real

3

property tax:

4

Conservation

5

There are also classifications for Unimproved

6

Residential

7

and the new classification for Fiscal Year '06 is

8

Time-share.

9

l

l

Homeowner

1

In Fiscal Year 2006

Agricultural

1

Apartment 1 and Improved Residential.

Commercial 1 Industrial 1 Hotel/Resort 1

There are three proposed rate changes in the

10

classifications for

Homeowner

11

reduction to a rate of $3 is proposed.

12

rate is currently $3.55.

13

Improved Residential classification

14

proposed to be reduced to $5.25 from $5.86

15

10.4 percent decrease.

16

for time-shares -- currently properties operating as

17

time-shares are taxed in the Hotel/Resort category.

18

Since the County Council created this new

19

classification in October of 2004

20

'06 Budget proposes to set the initial rate or the

21

inaugural rate at $16.

22

for Fiscal Year '06

23

distributed tax burden across property classes as

24

well as each classification's portion of the overall

25

assessed value in the County.

1

15.5 percent

1

The existing

In the Apartment and
l

the rate is
1

or a

The new classification rate

1

the Fiscal Year

Based on the proposed rates

this slide looks at the
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The rate for homeowners is proposed to be

1

2

reduced from 3.55 to $3.

Even so, this will still

3

result in an overall revenue increase for the

4

classification.

5

the assessed values for property in Maui County have

6

increased due to a favorable seller's market.

7

homeowner classification also has a number of

8

imbedded benefits that further go to reducing the

9

full revenue collection.

As you will see in our later slide,

The

In addition to the lowest

10

RPT rate of any classification, homeowners also

11

benefit from a generous home exemption, the most

12

generous of any County in the State.

13

110,000 exemption for their primary residence if

14

they are under the age of 70, and if over the age of

15

70 they get $130,000 exemption.

Homeowners get

16

Another safeguarded afforded homeowners is

17

the Circuit Breaker credit program to limit their

18

tax liability to 3 percent of adjusted gross income.

19

In 2004 the County Council expanded the

20

applicability of this credit and the Administration

21

has been doing a much more active attempt to get the

22

word out to encourage residents to apply for the

23

credit.

24

program that guards against people having to be,

25

quote, taxed out of their homes, especially in the

The Circuit Breaker credit is a fabulous
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1

rapidly rising market that Maui has experienced over

2

the last several years.
This slide illustrates the participation in

3
4

the Circuit Breaker program over the last ten years.

5

Since its inception in 1997 there has been

6

diminishing enrollment.

7

Council's enactment to expand the credit application

8

as well as the Administration's educational program

9

you can see that we've increased enrollment by more

However 1 in 2004 1 with the

l

10

than 50 percent over the previous year.

11

participating in the home exemption program have

12

constantly been growing to more than 22 / 300

13

residents are under the home exemption program right

14

now.

15

Like the Homeowner rate

l

Residents

the Fiscal Year '06

16

Budget proposes to reduce the rate for the Apartment

17

classification.

18

rate of 10.4 percent 1 there will still be an

19

anticipated revenue growth by more than 18 percent

20

in this property class.

21

Improved Residential rate.

22

proposed to be reduced from $5.86 to 5.25

23

percent reduction

24

anticipated 18.3 percent growth in collected

25

revenue, or close to $4 million.

Even with the reduction in this

l

The same is true in the
This rate is also
1

or 10.4

and yet there is still
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1

2

property classes.

The Improved Residential rate,

3

Apartment rate, and Homeowner rate, which are

4

proposed to be changed.

5

Residential and Apartment rates which were raised in

6

Fiscal Year '04 and the Homeowner rate which has

7

been modest

8

as it has been twice since Fiscal Year 2000.

9

chart for the remaining property classifications

Note the Improved

which is proposedly modestly adjusted
This

10

does not include a rate for time-shares, but please

11

know that the Time-share rate was previously charged

12

at the Hotel rate or time-share properties were

13

previously charged at the Hotel rate up until Fiscal

14

Year '05.

15

this presentation, we'll discuss the new Time-share

16

rate.

In a couple of slides, the last part of

17

The real property tax division has looked at

18

the value change for properties across all property

19

classifications by district.

20

have been some substantial value increases in Maui

21

county.

22

are across all classifications and do not reflect

23

any new building or land.

24

Division has also looked at the average sales price

25

for properties within specific property

As you can see, there

Please keep in mind that these increases

The Real Property Tax
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1

classifications.

2

some substantial value increases in Maui County.

3

As you can see! there have been

Now into the discussion about the new

4

Time-share rate.

The $16 rate was proposed after

5

some analysis of the difference in transient

6

accommodation tax contributions between hotel

7

properties and time-share properties.

8

above shows the effect on revenue relative to the

9

different tax rates for this classification.

This chart

And

10

Council can reference this chart should it consider

11

a different rate other than the one proposed.

12

I'd like to take some time to go through the

13

actual analysis of the TAT comparison for the

14

time-share analysis.

15

analysis and calculation used to evaluate the

16

rationale for setting a Time share rate based on the

17

difference of TAT contribution if a time-share unit

18

were to contribute TAT as if it were a Hotel unit.

19

The TAT -- the TAT comparison considers the

20

estimated hotel TAT based at $156 revenue per

21

available room for a 30-day month.

22

considers the estimated time-share TAT contribution

23

for that same period! which is based on an average

24

maintenance fee of $543 per month per unit.

25

This is the summary of the

It also

The established TAT rate is 7.25 percent.
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1

And I'd also like to note that time-share unit

2

valuations in this analysis had an average value of

3

about 18 percent less than that of hotels.

4

these assumptions -

5

the estimated values, the hotel estimated monthly

6

TAT is $339.30.

7

estimated monthly TAT is $39.37.

8

the time-shares TAT difference is close to $3,600.

9

Adjusting for the 18 percent value adjustment, we

Using

or not these -- using these as

This is per room.

The time shares
On an annual basis

10

end up with approximately $2,951 as the adjusted

11

difference.

12

If I go to the next slide, please.

I'll call

13

this $2,951 the TAT decrement for time-shares.

14

Stepping aside now we look at the average time-share

15

assessment, which is at $227,896.

16

assessment value the real property tax at the

17

Hotel/Resort rate of $8.30 is $1,891.54.

18

now consider the TAT -- the time-share's TAT

19

decrement, which I'm referring here as time-share's

20

TAT difference.

21

tax came out to $4,842.88.

22

the corresponding tax rate to receive that real

23

property tax?

24
25

At this

We must

The projected average time-share

The answer:

The question:

What is

$21.25.

What we conclude is that the $16 rate
proposed in the budget is actually less than the
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1

full TAT contribution of a time-share versus hotel

2

and, therefore, considered to be reasonable.

3

Administration remains open to any further

4

deliberation that Council may have in regards to

5

this rate.

6

for any questions that you may have in regards to

7

this presentation is myself as well as Accounts

8

Administrator Mr. Ty Yoshimi and Real Property Tax

9

Administrator Mr. Lance Okumura.

The

Available from the Department of Finance

I've also

10

provided, at the request from our earlier meeting of

11

Ms. Anderson, the analysis of real property tax

12

rates and revenues relative to the current rates, as

13

well as to the proposed rates.

14

presentation.

15
16

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Director Young.

Members, we'll

take a

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

That concludes the

Mr. Chairman.

Yes.
Before we go on the break, could I

ask Mr. Kalbert Young to back up to slide number 13.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Young.

22

MR. YOUNG:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ye s .
Ours isn't color-coded, so I was

24

trying to jot down the -

25

graph --

you know, on the bar
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1

MR. YOUNG:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

MR. YOUNG:

4

Okay.
-- what it is.

See the -- I can explain the legend that's

presented at the bottom of this chart.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. YOUNG:

Yes.

The order of which the legend is presented is

7

the same order of which the bars in each year are

8

presented.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That's all, Mr. Chair.

10

11

Okay, thank you.

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, we'll take a one-minute

12

recess to prepare for the Q and A.

13

recess.

We are in

(Gavel)

1: 52 p.m.

14

RECESS:

15

RECONVENE:

16

CHAIR KANE:

1: 54 p.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, let's reconvene.

Members, the floor is open for questions to

17
18

the Director and his resource personnel.

19

Tavares, you have the floor.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, if I would

21

suggest that we go through the thing in order,

22

like

23

last page and the first page or whatever and

24

because I had a question on slide number 4.

25

CHAIR KANE:

instead of skipping allover between the

Okay, Members, any objections to going
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1

through in order?

2

that, and I don't think we have anything on the

3

first three pages, so we'll start off with number 4.

4

Ms. Tavares, you have the floor.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And Chair has no problem with

Yes, thank you.

Director Young,

6

if you or one of your Staff could answer just a

7

general question about under the Conservation

8

classification, who are the people that pay that

9

tax?

10

MR. YOUNG:

11

Who are the -- Ms. Tavares, who are the people

that pay this tax?

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. YOUNG:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. YOUNG:

16

17

Yes.

People who reside on --

Yeah.

Conservation land?

I mean, property that's zoned

conservation.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So does this include the Haleakala

18

National Park and those kinds of areas or the State

19

owns a lot of conservation land?

20

us taxes for its land?

21
22
23
24

25

MR. OKUMURA:

Mr. Chair.

No, the State

Does the State pay

- if it's owned

by the State, they don't pay any taxes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, and then Federal government,

the same thing?
MR. OKUMURA:

Yes.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 3/22/05

1

90

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So the Conservation tax is paid

2

only by those people who actually have residences in

3

conservation land?

4

MR. OKUMURA:

Well, any non-governmental

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. OKUMURA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

--owner of a conservation-zoned land.
And we get 1 percent of our

8

revenues from that, according to your other chart on

9

page 6.

10

MR. YOUNG:

And that would -- the average is 1.1 percent?

This chart on page 6 depicts the percent of

11

the assessed value of all the property

12

classifications, so ...

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

MR. YOUNG:

Oh, okay.

And the percent rev

or -- that's the

15

percentage of the revenue contribution of the

16

overall real property tax take.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Are there any persons who

18

own conservation land that are not living on it,

19

paying taxes on it?

20

yes.

21

MR. YOUNG:

I see Mr. Okumura's nodding

Yes, there would be.

If you own conservation

22

property, you don't live there, you reside

23

elsewhere.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

All right, thank you.

Member Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Same area that Ms. Tavares brought up.

2

Our Open Space land use category, would that

3

encompass the State Land Use Conservation?

4

real property tax looking at the Open Space zoning

5

category, please?

6

MR. OKUMURA:

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

How is

As Conservation.
As Conservation.

Okay, because I do

8

know that when we did pass that legislation in the

9

not too far past, there were some properties that

10

had a residence.

11

dwelling, I guess that's the legal term, obviously

12

he could qualify for homeowner's exemption.

13

than that he would be assessed at the rate of the

14

Conservation category?

15

MR. OKUMURA:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. OKUMURA:

18

it's

Other

You mentioned assessed or tax rate?
Tax rate.

Oh, yeah, that's conservation, but if
but if you qualify for a Homeowners --

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

rate?

Then you would have the Homeowners

21

MR. OKUMURA:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

So if that owner resides in that

Right.
Okay, okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

Any questions?

Mr. Mateo.

Chairman, thank you very much.

Probably just for my own

- my own interest, when
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1

you take a look at the various classifications --

2

for example, I looked specifically at Ag, and in the

3

Department taking a look at best means of generating

4

revenues under that classification, has the

5

Administration considered perhaps the breaking down

6

of that Ag to actual use of ag property, for

7

example, active farming, gentleman estates,

8

subsistence type things, take a look at how we

9

address the various classifications so that the

10

11
12

13

classification is actually fair based on use?
MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Mateo, are you asking specifically in the

construction of the budget?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Well, when you took a look at

14

dealing -- at coming up with the structuring of the

15

document you gave us.

16

MR. YOUNG:

In terms of deciding which rates should be

17

reduced or which rates could be changed, that

18

thought process did occur.

19

flexibility of the rate -- of what is afforded under

20

the Code, there was no way to distinguish in the

21

rates, as you put it, gentleman farming versus, say,

22

true agriculture versus just occupying agricultural

23

properties.

24
25

However, within the

But we would say that based on the fact that
dedicated ag use, as well as actual full scale
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1

farming, the assessed values for those properties

2

are pretty static.

3

of years, at least the last five years and more

4

likely longer than that.

5

assessed value growth for properties in the

6

agricultural rate and there was growth, because the

7

assessed value -- how the appraisers actually

8

assessed true agricultural production land or land

9

that is in ag dedicated use and that assessment has

10

not changed the way they calculate that, the growth

11

can only be attributable to essentially non-ag use

12

of ag-zoned property.

They haven't changed in a number

So when we looked at the

And so based on that, the determination was

13
14

made that we would not lower the ag tax rate, as

15

opposed to, say, the residential rate.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Young, how is your -- I guess your

20

formula created to I guess come up with the numbers

21

for the decrease in Improved Residential and

22

Apartment?

23

layman's terms.

24

financial expert, but I was just curious how you

25

came up with that decrease from 5.86 down to 5.25.

And if you can explain it to me in
And I apologize, I'm not a
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MR. YOUNG:

This was a discussion with the Mayor in

2

regards -- if I may refer also to slide 13, which

3

is -- which shows the illustration of the bar graph.

4

We see that the Improved Residential and the

5

Apartment rates were raised in Fiscal Year '04,

6

or raised in '04 and they carried forward in '05.

7

The Homeowner class, the Apartment and the Improved

8

Residential was felt that these were areas that

9

directly related to residents.

'05,

And the Mayor in

10

addition to his -- what he will be proposing as a

11

new tax exemption program to encourage affordable

12

rentals, these will be in these particular classes

13

as well.

14

So the affordable rental program will -- will

15

further supplement the reduction in the Improved

16

Residential and the Apartment classifications to

17

encourage or to put forth the Mayor's proposals on

18

addressing some of the affordable housing issues

19

that are in the County.

20

5.86 to 5.25 in these classifications were

21

specifically for that program.

22

did we lower it to 5.25 versus, say, 5.20, 5.15, et

23

cetera, this reduction of about 10 percent,

24

essentially, was viewed as a reasonable percentage

25

reduction, 10 percent.

And so the reduction from

If you're asking why
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

Chairman.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Further questions?

Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I just

5

wanted to follow up on Member Mateo's questions

6

about ag use.
Mr. Young, could you tell me what the

7

8
9

definition or how dedicated ag use is used?
MR. YOUNG:

Yes, Ms. Anderson, I can.

I'll leave it open

10

for Mr. Okumura to further elaborate on my general

11

explanation.

12

on property that you intend to have full

13

agricultural farming, and that

14

agricultural farming is specified in the Code -

15

then you can apply that you will dedicate that use

16

for ten years and the County will then assess the

17

value of your property based on an ag use.

18

Basically if you have -- if you live

and the type of

And what is special about this is that the

19

how an appraiser goes out and values a piece of

20

agriculture property, one that is truly for farming,

21

is much more conservative in that the value is less,

22

I mean less to the point where it could be like $700

23

per acre if it is ag use, and that's what this ag

24

dedication use is for, but you are specifying that

25

you will have it in agricultural production for at
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1

least ten years.

2

fifth year, sixth year, or short of the ten-year

3

mark you decide you no longer wish to have it in ag

4

use, or you sell it to someone else who no longer

5

wishes to continue ag use, then there are

6

retroactive penalties for the amount of time that

7

you've had it dedicated as such.

8
9
10

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

If you do not have it -

if at the

So if I understand you, the

dedicated ag use is applied in the manner in which
the land is assessed annually?
MR. YOUNG:

For the purposes of real property tax,

12

Ms. Anderson, the dedicated ag use affects the way a

13

property is valued or assessed.

14

necessarily affect

15

ag rate, which is $4.93, but it affects how the

16

overall property is assessed, what is the value.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MR. YOUNG:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It does not

well, the rate will be at the

Right.

Yes.
Okay, so, you mentioned

20

previously that there is a lot of land that is

21

pretty much static in its valuation increases

22

because it is dedicated ag use land or land that has

23

been traditionally used for probably large crop

24

agriculture, but then -- and if that is static,

25

would it not be a fairly easy thing to determine
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those ag lands -- the rest of those ag lands whose

2

assessed valuation has steadily increased to

3

separate those lands from these actual farmlands?

4

MR. YOUNG:

Would you say it's easy?
I'm -- Ms. Anderson, I'm just asking

5
6

Mr. Okumura if he would describe that process as

7

being, quote, easy.

It is possible, yes.

8

Would you say it's easy?

9

We wouldn't describe it as easy, but

10

11

possible, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Maybe that's not a fair term.

12

What I'm getting at is I would like to see us move

13

towards a separate rate for ag lands that are not

14

used primarily for ag use but for residential use,

15

and if we already know that dedicated ag use land

16

has pretty much a stagnant assessed valuation, at

17

least over the last five years, as you said, then it

18

would be pretty easy to figure out what ag lands --

19

the remaining ag lands whose valuation has increased

20

primarily based on their residential use, am I

21

correct?

22

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, but I will point out that why this

23

dedicated ag use is so important -

if we looked at

24

a piece of property by example, if a particular

25

parcel has ag-dedicated use, when I say the rates
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1

for the assessment have remained unchanged for so

2

long, we are talking that if someone does, say,

3

pasture farming on 100 acres

4

acres,

5

pasture farming dedicated ag use, the rate -- or the

6

assessed value that an appraiser will go out and

7

value that ten acres will be at an ag use

8

assessment.

9

of that property will be 700 times ten.

- or let's say 10

let's say, for simplicity's sake, on 10 acres

Let's say $700 per acre.

So the value
So let's

10

say $7,000, and the Agriculture tax rate will then

11

be applied to $7,000.

12

The difference is if we have let's say a

13

situation where someone is in Agricultural-zoned

14

property but they're not farming, they don't have

15

ag-dedicated use, then the real -- the appraisers

16

will value that property differently.

17

value may be something closer to what market would

18

be, which could be -- for ten acres could be

19

conceivably let's say a million dollars for

20

simplicity's sake.

21

be the assessed value and will be applied at the

22

Agriculture rate, the same rate as in the

23

ag-dedicated use, but the difference is in the use,

24

and the difference is in how the assessed value is

25

arrived.

That million dollars will then

And so that is the value.
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So right now, while we don't have the

1

2

flexibility of distinguishing between the two in

3

terms of real property tax rates, it is

4

distinguished in the way the property is assessed

5

value, and therefore, their tax bills will be very

6

different as well.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, I understand that,

8

Mr. Young.

I'm just trying to find a way that

9

mean for one thing the variable is based on -

I

on

10

whatever formula your Department uses for assessing

11

this residential ag land, and maybe we need to know

12

what that is, because I'd like to see something that

13

is less variable.

14

rates.

15

MR. YOUNG:

I mean, all we have are the

I will let Mr. Okumura explain how the values

16

are set for assessed values, but keep in mind that

17

the values

18

standardization of the values has been unchanged for

19

a number of years, and that allows us the

20

flexibility to look

21

agriculture rate to see that there really hasn't

22

been -- the value increases are not due to ag

23

production properties, but Mr. Okumura.

24
25

- this standard, essentially, the

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

to do the analysis in the

So -- excuse me, before you

continue, you're saying that the criteria you used
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1

to assess the value of the land has not changed over

2

these years?

3

MR. YOUNG:

Yes.

What I'm saying is an ag pasture -- in

4

the example, ag pasture valuation in 1997 was $700,

5

let's say.

6

$700.

7

the State, but I'll allow Mr. Okumura to correct me

8

if I'm wrong.

9

when we looked at it, the increased assessed value

Ag pasture valuation in 2004 is still

And that standard has been set by I believe

And so for that reason I can say that

10

in the ag class is not really -- is not due to

11

increased agricultural production value land.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

MR. YOUNG:

14

MR. OKUMURA:

Okay.

Mr. Okumura.
What Mr. Young has alluded to involves use

15

for assessment purposes, area of land that is used

16

for agricultural -- agriculture.

17

home on it and portions of that property is used for

18

home site, ornamental plantings, lawns, et cetera,

19

this area is assessed at what we refer to as highest

20

and best use.

21

agricultural properties.

22

you have a two-acre property and the going rate is

23

500,000,

24

agriculture, it will be assessed at 500,000.

25

when there's agricultural use on a portion of that

Now, if you have a

This is the going rate for
Let's say, for example, if

if that property was not used for
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1

property the home site is carved out and hit with

2

that $500,000 rate and the remainder is assessed at

3

that agricultural rate which he referred to.

4

when that -- for taxing purposes there's only one

5

rate, yeah.

6

hasn't changed over the past five years, this is the

7

rate for agricultural use properties.

8
9

10

Now,

So when he's referring to that it

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So let's carry that a little

further and let's say you have a -- excuse me,
Mr. Chairman.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Proceed.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Say you have a ten-acre parcel,

13

and just for the sake of simplicity ten acres is --

14

I mean nine acres would be in pasture land, say with

15

a few cows maybe or horses, and one acre of that

16

ten-acre parcel has an estate on it.

17

value the property -- the one acre property at its

18

highest and best use and what would you use as a

19

comparative?

20

an estate on it or would you use market rate --

21

market rates no matter what the zoning category?

22

MR. OKUMURA:

You would

Would you use other ag land that has

It would be market sales of agricultural

23

properties within that area.

So whether -- let's

24

say if you have -- if you have an estate with nine

25

acres in pasture and one acre in home site and you
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1

were to sell that property, they won't sell it for

2

the agricultural rate.

3

going rate of 10 million or whatever the market

4

and it's the person who purchases that property will

5

have the -- will

6

agricultural use or withdrawals from it, but any

7

time a person sells the property won't be according

8

to the agricultural use rate.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

They'll sell it for the

if he continues that

So that one acre would be

10

assessed at its highest and best use, and let's just

11

say it's a very nice house, extremely nice house, so

12

it's assessed -- and I know that you assess the

13

building and the land separately, but for that

14

one-acre parcel within the ten acres, let's say you

15

assessed that at, you know, 5 million, but then the

16

remaining nine acres in pasture use, you're

17

assessing that at 700 an acre?

18

MR. YOUNG:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

I'm asking.

Yes.
All right.

Thank you,

Mr. Chairman.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Excuse me, Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

How do you

23

keep track as far as the different type of use on ag

24

lots?

25

that -- you know, what Ms. Anderson just talked to

In other words, you know, I understand
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1

you about, highest and best use for one acre and the

2

other nine probably would be just agriculture.

3

do we keep track of all of the property assessments

4

for this type of conditions?

5

MR. OKUMURA:

How

To receive this agricultural use rate for

6

assessment purposes, the taxpayer comes in or writes

7

us a letter or phones in our office to request an

8

inspection prior to the end of the assessment

9

period.

So the next -- for example, for 2006 we

10

have till December to go out and inspect your

11

property to assure that it's being used for

12

agriculture before we assess it for 2006.

13

Now, as far as the maintenance of that -- I

14

mean whether we go out and check all the properties

15

every year, no.

16

depend on is if there's a subdivision or even

17

taxpayers

18

question their neighbor's property if they have a

19

low assessment and to them it's not being used, so

20

we will go out and inspect on those properties too.

21

But as far as an annual thing to inspect all of the

22

agricultural properties, it's impossible physically.

23

It's impossible, yeah.

So what we

we've had taxpayers come in and

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So as far as we're concerned,

24

the fairly new ag subdivisions we have a pretty good

25

handle as far as assessing those property owners

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS r
(808)

524-2090

INC.

BF 3/22/05

1

104

properly?

2

MR. OKUMURA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

5

Yes.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

And, Chair, along the same

6

lines, is there some plan on the assessed value of

7

ag lands with respect -- when you guys go out and

8

inspect with respect to a farm plan that's required?

9

Is there any correlation with that document with the

10

11

inspection that's done?
MR. OKUMURA:

Well, a farm plan would make it easier for

12

the appraiser upon site inspection, but if -

13

not a mandatory thing, but it will assist the

14

appraiser in making a more accurate assessment of

15

your property for tax purposes.

16

CHAIR KANE:

it's

And is the appraiser looking at what the

17

active component is?

And let's take a ten-acre

18

property.

19

house, 3,000 square foot house, and some of it is

20

yard but most of it would be -- or let's say just a

21

part of it is doing ag, whether it's cabbage or

22

whatever, tomatoes, but not all of it is being

23

actively farmed at that point in time, so you have

24

some that's sitting, say, fallow or is

25

let's use the word fallow.

Let's look at you have a house print of a

How is the appraiser
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1

going to look at that property?

2

9.5 acres isn't being farmed, only a portion of the

3

9.5 acres that doesn't include the house footprint,

4

how is it looked at?

5

just looked at as active ag?

6

MR. OKUMURA:

In other words, all

Is the whole rest of the area

No, there has to be evidence of agriculture

7

use, pruning, maintenance of, you know, water

8

troughs or whatever, but we look for evidence of

9

agricultural use.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

11

more clarity.

12

lines?

That provides me with a little bit
Member Anderson, along the same

Go ahead.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

MR. OKUMURA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

MR. OKUMURA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MR. OKUMURA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

MR. OKUMURA:

And what if there isn't evidence?

Pardon?
What if there is no evidence?

Of agricultural use?
Yeah.

We will not allow it.
You will not allow what?

We will not give you the agricultural use

21

assessment.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

MR. OKUMURA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

CHAIR KANE:

And so then what would you do?

Highest and best use.
Thank you.

Any further questions along these lines,
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Members, before we just (inaudible) it up to page 4

2

and moving forward?

3

know you had your hand raised.

4

Hearing none, Mr. Hokama, I

Improved residential, okay, this is

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

what I understand it, the Administration looked at

6

Homeowners, Apartment, and Improved Residential as

7

the three categories deserving some consideration

8

for -- excuse me -- rate reduction and its impact on

9

the ability of our residents to have some housing

10

requirements taken care of.

11

in my opinion, Mr. Young, is one of the areas where

12

we have major concerns with speculation.

13

you own your property, you really need it, more than

14

likely -- and you have only that, you're going to

15

ask for homeowners consideration, so I can

16

understand homeowners proposal.

17

Residential, you know, if you have multiple

18

properties and therefore you won't qualify for

19

homeowners' consideration, again, help me understand

20

why this category is being given the reduction

21

consideration?

22

something regarding rentals.

23

MR. YOUNG:

Improved Residential,

I mean if

Improved

And I know you tied it into

Yes, Mr. Hokama, the thought here was that for

24

improved residential these represent those

25

properties that people will own as investment
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1

property but not from the perspective of

2

speculation, but from the perspective that they will

3

put these houses in the rental market.

4

reduction in the rate was to encourage, say, rental

5

rate reduction, as well as coupled -- as I mention,

6

the Mayor has included with the Budget Ordinances as

7

submitted a proposed program that will offer an

8

exemption for people who rent -- who choose to rent

9

their properties at what is classified by HUD as an

So the

10

affordable rate to people who as classified by HUD

11

fit into an affordable -- their income is

12

considerable, quote, affordable based on HUD.

13

combination of those two is the Mayor's -- one of

14

the Mayor's methods to look at addressing affordable

15

housing issues.

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The

Okay, I understand what you said, and

17

I would say what you shared with the Committee this

18

afternoon has lots of merit.

19

that we haven't discussed much, but needs to,

20

especially if you're going to ask the members for

21

reduction consideration is this is a category where

22

we have the most violations with vacation rentals,

23

and speculation as investment.

24

that group special tax considerations.

25

of the cause of the spiking valuations.

However, one component

I don't feel to give
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MR. YOUNG:

Yes, Mr. Hokama, and the Administration agrees

2

that there are definitely issues in this -

in this

3

particular classification.

4

perspective of providing -- you know, encouraging

5

the rental program.

6

speculation, investment properties are in this

7

classification, long-term -- short-term rentals are

8

indeed.

9

though there is a proposed reduction in this

We looked at it from the

It is true that, yes,

I'll reference, slide 12, again, that even

10

classification, overall we will be collecting more

11

revenue out of this classification than we did

12

previously, even with the rate reduction.

13

the additional handout that was provided that's not

14

included with the slides we can take a look at

15

the -- this classification of what is the -

16

terms of the lost revenue from -- what I'll term as

17

lost revenue in this rate reduction to the tune of

18

about just under $3 million, reducing it from 5.86

19

to 5.25.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And on

in

Okay, well, I'm just sharing with you

21

some of my issues with this specific land use tax

22

category, Mr. Young.

23

very open to giving our property owners that want to

24

place their units and house and lots or their

25

apartments for long-term rentals and I'm willing to

And while

- you know, I'm
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1

do my part to assist that group

2

motivation to help the short-term side.

3

to be very blunt.

4

MS. YOUNG:

I

I have no
I'm going

Yes, and we understand, Mr. Hokama, and we --

5

and to a large extent members of the Administration

6

do agree with that sentiment as well.

7

in the tax rate structure, just like in the ag rate,

8

there was no way to, say, reflect that sentiment

9

relative to tax rates.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Unfortunately

But through the tax credit proposal,

11

that would be a vehicle to address that and help

12

them offset it against the increase in taxes,

13

wouldn't that -- isn't that one of the

14

considerations you're asking this Committee to

15

forward?

16

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, it is.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Chairman, I am done with this,

18

and then when you're ready I'd like an opportunity

19

regarding the category of Time-share, please.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23
24
25

Okay, thank you.
Thank you.

Member Pontanilla, followed by Member

Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

In regards to those

legal vacation rentals, how do we tax them
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presently?

2

MR. YOUNG:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

5
6

Legal -- legal vacation rentals?
Yeah, the ones that came in for

conditional permits for vacation rentals.
MR. YOUNG:

Yeah, they are taxed at the Hotel

classification.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

MR. YOUNG:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

The Hotel classification?

Hotel classification.

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Along

12

the same line, is -- is the Administration or your

13

Department doing anything to distinguish between

14

short-term and long-term rentals under the Improved

15

Residential category?

16

MR. YOUNG:

As far as real property tax is concerned, yes,

17

there is

- there is measures to distinguish between

18

long-term rental versus, say, residential.

19

example is the condo -- there's a condominium survey

20

that is sent out to -- I think it was initiated last

21

year or in 2003, late 2003, and it asks for self

22

declaration that the use is in fact a rental, as

23

opposed to, say, you're actually living there or

24

so there is that measure, as well as I understand

25

there are some internal administrative processes to
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1

get to the short-term vacation rental issue, but for

2

the purposes of real property tax, the ones that I

3

can only look to is the condo use survey and the

4

other measures such as the ag dedication use that

5

further identify the actual specific use of property

6

classes within these ten classifications that are

7

provided for the rates.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

So the condo survey that

your department sent out

10

MR. YOUNG:

Yes.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

-- requested the owner to

12

basically fess up, verify whether they were using it

13

for long-term or short-term rental?

14

MR. YOUNG:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

MR. YOUNG:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

19

Or their personal residence.
Home.

Yes, yes.
And what was the response on

that, and did it change categories?
MR. YOUNG:

There was some effect.

The response was

20

actually pretty good, but because it's self

21

declaration, you know, wasn't 100 percent, but it

22

was pretty good.

23

anybody who didn't respond, the default assumption

24

was that it was long-term rental.

25

can probably give you specifics on the

There was a net effect, because

So Mr. Okumura

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 3/22/05

1
2

112

participation.
MR. OKUMURA:

For last year when we did that wholesale

3

survey, approximately 80 percent responded.

It was

4

pretty good response, and those that did not

5

respond, we tried contacting -

6

two more times.

7

that did not respond, and if they did not we

8

classified them as Hotel.

9

the process of whenever there's a sale or change of

we sent out letters

We did a mass mailing for those

So now currently we're in

10

ownership, we're sending out this survey form to

11

that new owner.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so what percentage change was

13

there from long-term to short-term when the survey

14

was responded to?

15
16

MR. OKUMURA:

Well, basically the overall increase in

revenue was about 800,000.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MR. OKUMURA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20
21

I mean --

Due to

That survey, that mass survey.
Due to them being moved out of

unproved -- or Improved Residential to Hotel?
MR. OKUMURA:

Apartment to Hotel, yeah, or even if

22

they were receiving homeowner exemption and they

23

didn't qualify, we'd remove that.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

apartments.

if

Okay, so that's only for condos,

You haven't done anything in the
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housing, the regular housing market?
MR. OKUMURA:

Only when there's a conditional use permit

3

or a variance that's approved -- officially approved

4

by the Planning Department will we go and reclassify

5

them to Hotel or whatever use that they are allowed.

6
7

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Further discussion?

We're on

page 4, and we're looking to move forward on that.

10

Hearing none.

11

forward on any of the pages that are following.

12

The floor is open for us progressing

Before I recognize you, Mr. Hokama, I did

13

have a couple general questions on the Time-share

14

and then I'll open it up, because on page 5 it shows

15

the Time-share, and I know it gets into specific

16

details later on.

17

would have on the time-share and $16 and how you

18

folks arrived at that -- and you know what, Members,

19

the Chair will defer.

20

towards the end, since that's where the details are

21

broken down for the Time-share.

22

I guess some of the questions I

We'll wait till we get

Are there any other questions regarding the

23

items on page 5?

It's just breaking it down.

24

6 gives us the revenue and then the assessed value

25

numbers.
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1

assessed value for the number of units that are

2

available, physical units available in time-shares.

3

And based on that assessment, relative to the total

4

number of hotel units and their total assessed

5

value, that's the 18 percent difference.

6

purely number basis, we look at that time-share

7

units have an 18 percent value less than their

8

counterparts in the, say, hotel unit.

9

CHAIR KANE:

So on a

Is the hotel unit assessment include the

10

amenities that are provided for at the hotel versus

11

what a time-share unit that lacks those amenities,

12

or if they do or if there's any comparative analysis

13

that was done?

14

MR. YOUNG:

Comment?

Yes, I believe the full property itself -- so

15

time-share full property and the hotel full property

16

are assessed to get the one assessed value for each

17

of those properties.

18

have as many amenities, that could result in a

19

lesser assessed value, yes.

20

CHAIR KANE:

So if a time-share may not

So you folks did not take it out that far as

21

far as the analysis to see what amenities are

22

offered at the, say, Maui time-share units versus

23

hotel units and what they're offered as far as

24

amenities, that wasn't done as far as part of the

25

analysis?
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MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Chair, no.

Again, the examination of the

2

time-share versus hotel for the TAT calculation is

3

only run rationale that could be done in terms of

4

evaluating the rate.

5

looked to, but clearly it did not establish the

6

rate.

7

analysis was purely just to do the analysis.

8

didn't -- we didn't go in and scrutinize every

9

single time-share property, evaluate how they were

It was the rationale that we

So all of the assumptions, estimates,
We

10

different from, say, a hotel property, you know, or

11

take out any considerations if they have a pool or

12

spa, you know, different levels of facility.

13

wasn't that in depth because the analysis was purely

14

just to take

15

evaluation.

16

depth as you would probably suggest.

17

CHAIR KANE:

It

to get to what is the TAT
So that's why the analysis wasn't as in

Thank you.

And I hope this body can -

at

18

some point beyond today can get comments from people

19

within the industry, both hotel as well as

20

time-share, to help us get a more rounded idea of

21

the amenities.

22

since you did point out that there is a difference

23

in the assessments that helped you arrive at your

24

proposal.

25

And that would help us, I think,

Members, moving on to page 6, that's the
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1

contribution of classes, just some general

2

information to give you folks an idea of the

3

who's contributing what, as well as the assessed

4

valuations.

5

Homeowner.

6

the document that was subsequently passed out

7

provides us with additional insight to the

8

discussion on the three changes that are being

9

proposed for Homeowner, Apartment, and Improved

10

Residential, and that way we can see what -- if

11

there was no change, how much actual revenue would

12

be there versus the proposed rate, and, therefore,

13

the revenue that's gained from it and the

14

difference.

15

Any questions for page 7?

This is the

I think Member Anderson's request and

Any questions there?

We have Homeowner calculation of benefits.

I

16

think all of us are familiar with those.

17

to the Circuit Breaker enrollment, Chair does have a

18

question here, but I'll yield the floor to any other

19

member who may have questions regarding Circuit

20

Breaker and the enrollment process.

21

Mr. Pontanilla.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Moving on

Yes,

Actually this is a comment from

23

the Hana residents in regards to possibility of

24

providing some kind of informational forum,

25

in regards to Circuit Breaker.

They've heard of it
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1

but they haven't been presented with a presentation

2

from the Finance Department, so if you could.

3

MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Pontanilla, last year during calendar

4

year 2004 the Department did undertake a quite

5

aggressive educational campaign.

6

20 something -- 24 different educational stops

7

throughout the entire County, one of which was Hana.

8

Please be advised that starting in the summer we

9

will again be doing these educational campaigns,

I think there was

10

going out to different community areas, advertising

11

as such to, again, bring out the word on the Circuit

12

Breaker.

Thank you.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you, Mr. Young.

Member Tavares.
Yeah, I'm just following up on

16

that.

17

including something a little more eye catching in

18

the mail out of the tax bills.

19

been made as to how to get that information, you

20

know, out there?

21

we were talking about it at that time about getting

22

the attention of the taxpayer, because some people

23

associate Circuit Breaker with something electrical

24

and not tax related.

25

MS. YOUNG:

I remember last year I was talking about

Has any progress

I know we got kind of crazy when

Yes, Ms. Tavares, we did look at modifying the
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tax bill.

2

jazz it up to the extent to, you know, make people

3

more visually attentive to the Circuit Breaker.

4

don't know if we -- were we -- Mr. Okumura, were we

5

able to actually get anything on the tax bill in

6

regards to Circuit Breaker?

7

MR. OKUMURA:

I'm understanding that we are unable to

I

Yeah, we looked at it, but we don't have --

8

we're limited by space, so we're trying to figure

9

out what we could eliminate and replace that with,

10

but so far we haven't been able to come up with

11

something that would be acceptable at this point in

12

time.

13

to -- instead of sending those cards, send out a

14

full length 8 1/2 by 11 assessment notice.

15

be cost -- it will cost more of course, but, you

16

know, that card is limited by so much space, yeah,

17

and we have to -- we haven't made -- we couldn't

18

make a determination as to what we could eliminate.

I don't know, maybe we have

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

It will

Who -- Mr. Chair.

Go ahead.
Who does our printing, the

printing of those bills?

23

MR. OKUMURA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

we'll have

It's -- right this year was EMSS on Oahu.
Okay, but it's basically you folks

provide the information and they just print the
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bill?

2

MR. OKUMURA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

MR. OKUMURA:

5

6
7

Right, we give them the data.
The data, okay.

And this is the form of that card which we

send out.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I'll take a look at the

past ones and maybe I can talk with you later on.

8

MR. OKUMURA:

Sure, or the Director.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Or Mr. Young, because I think just

10

some -- even if it's not like real glitzy, but some

11

indication about, you know,

12

apply to you, call such and such a number or

13

something like that, and that maybe could be done in

14

another color on your printing, you know, if that's

15

not too cost prohibitive, but just another way to

16

get the word out.

17

Circuit Breaker may

The other question I had was in 1997 you

18

report that there were 2,069 people applying for the

19

Circuit Breaker.

20

contact those people on that list to see, you know,

21

if they're here, not there?

22

drastic reduction over the years on people taking

23

advantage of the Circuit Breaker, but has that been

24

a consideration or do you figure the people who took

25

advantage of the Circuit Breaker know what that is

Has there been any attempt to

I mean that's like a
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so you don't have to bother with them?
MR. OKUMURA:

Yeah, initially there was a reminder sent

3

out first couple years, and I can't pinpoint why

4

there's a drastic drop, other than maybe it wasn't

5

worth -- maybe the credit was small.

6

But it's still the same now as it was back then.

7

We've talked to people about it.

8

24 meetings,

9

come -- it hasn't come back to that 2,000.

10

11

I don't know.

We've done those

and it's increasing, but it hasn't
I don't

know why.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Have you folks had the opportunity

12

or time to look into the Circuit Breaker in

13

adjusting it from -- or changing it from the

14

adjusted gross income to another figure?

15

heard, that there are millionaires that are taking

16

advantage of the Circuit Breaker because their

17

adjusted gross income comes out like zero.

18

there been any attempt to look at that or is that in

19

the works to look at?

20

adjusted gross income is going to be high for people

21

who just have like regular jobs and no investments

22

and no tax shelters and no this, no that, but people

23

who have more money, more disposable income, you

24

know, are putting money into other -- other areas

25

that can then be written off and not show up in

Has

Because, you know, the
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1

their adjusted gross income, it's the bottom line

2

where they've got stuff up above, you know, their

3

interest from whatever are in there.
So I think we've gotten to the point now, you

4

5

know, some of our -- some of the residents here are

6

in that category, where their adjusted gross income

7

is very little compared to what their unadjusted

8

gross income is.

9

you haven't explored it too much, that you will

So, you know,

I would hope that if

10

explore it actively, you know, in the coming year to

11

look at the possibility and give us some scenarios

12

that maybe what we could do is adjust the percentage

13

downward to 2 percent or even 1 percent if we can

14

actually capture and benefit those that we really

15

intend to benefit.

16

that are benefitting that we didn't intend to have

17

the benefit of the Circuit Breaker.

Because there's some other ones

So while we're trying to address one group of

18
19

people, those -- the loophole is big enough that

20

there's this other group that takes advantage of it

21

because they got smart attorneys or CPAs and the

22

average -- the so called average person who we're

23

trying to help, you know, gets kind of lost in the

24

shuffle.

25

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, Ms. Tavares.

I would say that we have
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1

not looked at changing the way the -- you know, the

2

AGI, if there was another method, but we're not

3

precluded.

4

thought process.

5

statistics that gets to your point for the members.

6

If we looked at the Circuit Breakers applied -- or

7

enrolled for 2005, 937, real property tax has looked

8

for those 937 just purely on building value alone,

9

only on building value, 900 of those have building

We just haven't really undertaken that
I would like to provide some

10

values ranging from zero to 500,000, building value

11

only.

12

1 million dollars, and six of those people have

13

building values in excess of $1 million.

14

only for building values, bear in mind, not

15

including land values.

16

31 of them have building values of 501,000 to

This is

Clearly, you know, we feel that the bulk of

17

the Circuit Breaker program is getting to the people

18

who was originally intended, that would be the

19

category from zero to 500,000.

20

that people with building values in excess of

21

500,000, over a million, are the estate and palatial

22

estates that you reference, but again, this is only

23

a smaller -- much smaller portion of the overall

24

people who are involved in the -- enrolled in the

25

Circuit Breaker program.

We can speculate

So it is a program that is
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1

getting to -- in large part to the people who we're

2

trying to help.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Yeah/ thank you for that

4

information.

It would be kind of interesting to

5

know what the tax rate would have been and is when

6

they apply for the Circuit Breaker for those 37 out

7

of 900 people.

8

trying to assist at all/ and maybe even the 500/000

9

is not the group we want to assist.

I don't think that's the group we're

Maybe we've got

10

to look at a number where the building valuations

11

are under a certain amount or something else/ but

12

then of course then we get into this thing where I

13

happen to live in a place/ my assessment went up 77

14

percent/ you know/ that doesn't help that particular

15

situation/ but I think that part of our Circuit

16

Breaker needs some attention.

17

information.

18
19
20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further questions on the

Circuit Breaker component?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you for that

Mr. Molina.

Yeah/ thank you/ Mr. Chairman.

21

It's more of a clarification.

On your figures for

22

2005 you show 937/ which is a significant increase

23

from 2003 and 2004.

24

today or is that just a forecast for the rest of the

25

FY 2005?

Is that 937 effective as of

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS/ INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 3/22/05

1

125

MR. YOUNG:

This 937 represents -- the deadline to apply

2

for the Circuit Breaker is December 31st.

3

number represents those people who applied before

4

the deadline and will get the benefit into 2005.

5

it represents the fiscal year budget which we are

6

discussing, Fiscal Year '06, yes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

doing.

9

Thank you.

10
11
12

CHAIR KANE:

The 2005

Please keep up whatever you're

Apparently it's -- the word is getting out.

Thank you.

Any further questions on the

Circuit Breaker component?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Could

13

you give me any idea, even if it's speculative on

14

your part, why we went from 2,069 enrollees in '97

15

down to 900 -- or let's say 600 of last year,

16

because I know there was some publicity last year

17

that probably informed a lot of people, but what

18

basically -- I'd like to know if you have any

19

reasoning behind this big change.

20

MR. OKUMURA:

So

The only thing could -- well, speculation is

21

it's too small, maybe their credits weren't as great

22

as -- it wasn't worth them to apply again.

23

stock market may have gotten better and they have

24

more investments or payoffs.

25

hard to say.

I don't know.

The

It's

Yeah, that educational campaign has
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contributed to increasing it again, but, you know,

2

it's really hard.

3

individual, why is, it's their choice whether

4

they're going to apply again or not.

5

us to say.

6

encourage them to apply, but I don't know, it's hard

7

to say.

I don't know.

It's the

It's hard for

We're doing all we can to, you know,

8

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, I'm just wondering if it's

10

reflective of an exodus of kama'aina owners who back

11

in '97 were well aware of the Circuit Breaker but

12

have since sold out.

13
14

CHAIR KANE:

Any additional questions?

questions.

I'm sorry, Member Anderson.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Okay, Chair's

No, I'm done.

Mr. Pontanilla in his initial question

17

raised a point regarding Mr. Blumer-Buell's

18

suggestion in Hana regarding education program.

19

think, Mr. Young, if you can clarify, because you

20

folks are planning on going out again, can you

21

identify within a program of the Administration's

22

proposal specific dollar amounts that are going to

23

be used towards funding the program to go out and

24

inform the public about the Circuit Breaker program?

25

Is there something there that we can identify?
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And I say that because, Members, if you

1

2

recall, the request by one testifier was that we

3

should consider putting out a dollar amount to fund

4

a program to get people out there to inform the

5

public of the availability of the Circuit Breaker,

6

so I'm just correlating that to the question to

7

Mr. Young.

8

9

MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Young.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

No, there is no

specific line item in the budget that's identified

10

for the Circuit Breaker educational campaign.

11

included as part of the operational program for Real

12

Property Tax Division.

13

dedicate a number of Real Property Tax staff, which

14

includes appraisers, to go out after -- a lot of

15

times after hours to these various locations.

16

They -- there's not a whole lot of cost beyond staff

17

time, because it is just purely educational.

18

mean, there's some forms.

19

minimal cost in that regards.

20

It's purely just reflective in the overall

21

operational costs of the Real Property Tax Division.

22

CHAIR KANE:

It's

They make available and

Thank you for that.

I

You know, it's very
It's not a line item.

I'd like to follow up

23

with I think Mr. Okumura's -- and the -- what was

24

alluded to as high cost to get printed material out

25

there to help people of the public to get a better
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understanding.

2

provide funding for that to get something out there

3

printed, big red letters, and that's just a -- you

4

know, just to make the point, would there be a cost

5

associated with that that you folks would be able to

6

provide?

7
8

9

MR. YOUNG:

If we were to step up that and

Mr. Chair, are you asking if we did a -- if

you requested of us to send out a separate mailer?
CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

10

MS. YOUNG:

Separate mailer?

11

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

12

MR. YOUNG:

I believe Mr. Okumura has some -- we could

13

refer to how much it costs to do the existing

14

mailings that we do now and relay to the Council a

15

cost on how much it would -- how much would

16

additional cost to do a -- say, a Circuit Breaker

17

mailer, if that is your desire.

18

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, I note if it's -- if it

19

means anything to any of the members, on page 9 of

20

the Circuit Breaker enrollment and then on page 10,

21

the home exemption enrollment, for sake of

22

discussion, if you look at 1997, you can see that

23

the percentage has dramatically decreased.

24

have, one, the home exemption enrollment steadily

25

increasing and then the Circuit Breaker steadily
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decreasing with exception to last year, and it's got

2

down -- for 2004, got down to a low of 2.8 percent

3

of people compared with the home exemption

4

enrollment of people participating in the program.

5

It spiked up just a little, up to a little over 4

6

percent.

7

over 10 percent when it first started, the '97

8

figures.

It looks like it was high as -- a little

9

Anyway, my question there was because we're

10

dealing with high assessments, low interest rates,

11

the market, which I think Mr. Young termed we're in

12

a great sellers market, it seems like now is the

13

time for us to provide additional resources, if the

14

body sees it fit,

15

enrollment, without having to recreate a wheel and

16

go do something else.

17

there, it's established.

18

people out there that are aware of it, and if we

19

just take a little bit of resources and apply it

20

towards this we may be getting more benefit from it.

21

for the Circuit Breaker

This is something that's
It seems like there are

Personally I got a comment from one of the

22

people who came in and testified about Prop 13, and

23

that group, the COMET group, one of the members at

24

the Kihei meeting noted to me that the Circuit

25

Breaker became something of very great value to him
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that he was not aware of and applied it this past

2

year in 2004 -- or this last one for 2005 and it

3

gave him a big benefit.

4

MR. YOUNG:

So, Mr. Young.

Mr. Chair, if I could also add the 937 only

5

represents those people that qualified for the

6

Circuit Breaker program.

7

Division actually gets a vast number more of people

8

applying.

9

not everybody will qualify, but we would like to

The Real Property Tax

And that is actually the goal, is that

10

make it so that everybody could, say, apply, which

11

bear in mind is that in the Proposition 13

12

discussion the members must realize that the reason

13

why not everybody qualifies for the Circuit Breaker

14

is because real property taxes on Maui by large are

15

actually rather low comparatively across the country

16

as well as in the State of Hawaii.

17

So if we -- one of the reasons why I would

18

speculate the decline in Circuit Breaker enrollment

19

is that people's adjusted gross incomes have

20

increased at a rate faster than their property tax

21

bill and so they are not qualifying for Circuit

22

Breaker.

23

conservative taxing practices of the County, where

24

we're not raising property taxes at rates or

25

people's tax bills are not increasing at so quick

That's a statement to I say the
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where the Circuit Breaker is a dire consequence.

2

is for certain properties, and in this seller's

3

market it's becoming more so, but the members should

4

be applauded that tax bills in Maui County for the

5

last ten years have been, what I feel, very

6

reasonable when it's compared to those in other

7

jurisdictions in the country.

8

for that opportunity.

9
10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

It

Thank you, Mr. Chair,

Members, we're going to move on.

The Chair's very aware of the time.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Chair.

And I'd like to dedicate the rest of the

13

time, if possible, into the Time-share, unless there

14

are any pressing questions that you need answered

15

regarding the rest of the rest of the presentation

16

regarding Apartment, Improved, history of rates, et

17

cetera, but the Chair wanted to provide at least

18

some time for the discussion on Time-share.

19

Ms. Tavares.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Just a quick little thing here.

21

On mailing out the Circuit Breaker notice, if you

22

just used the homeowner exemption enrollment number

23

and just mailed it out to them, let's say it was

24

23,000 at 37 cents a piece, it would be $8,500 to do

25

that mailing.

So you wouldn't have to mail to every
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1

tax classification r just to the home exemption

2

groupr because that's the ones who would --

3

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

That's the only ones who could

qualifYr right?

6

MR. YOUNG:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

-- qualify.

Yeah.

OkaYr

Yeahr so thank you.

thank you.

Any questions on any of the

items prior to getting into the Time share

10

evaluation r Members?

11

to and including page 16 r from 9 and 10 through 16.

12

Pretty self explanatorYr just crunching numbers and

13

providing us with those numbers.

14

getting into the valuation of time-shares.

15

before I relinquish the floor r very brieflYr

16

Mr. Young r I believe at the end of the presentation r

17

prior to you closing your presentation r the $16 rate

18

that you folks came up with after coming up with the

19

corresponding rate per thousand of 21.25 r this is on

20

page 19 r Members r that number of $16 was basically

21

what it is now r which is at the Hotel rate of 8.30 r

22

and 21.25 r it was just a number that you folks

23

decided to use somewhere in between?

Up to page and including -- up

Okay.

24

MR. YOUNG:

Yes r Mr. Chair r simply putr yes.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

And we're
And

I'll open the
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1

floor.

2

just go right down the row, because I think every

3

member had some questions, and we'll start with

4

Mr. Carroll.

5

Ms. Anderson, Time-share analysis, any questions at

6

this time?

7

particular item.

8

question for clarity.

9
10
11

12

Ms. -- you know what, in this case we'll

Any questions at this time?

We're going to go down the line on this

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
CHAIR KANE:

Okay,

Seems like every member has a

Start at the other end, please.

Okay, well, we'll just move forward.

come back to you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We'll

Mr. Hokama.

Thank you.

First I want to thank the

13

Department for at least making a proposal in this

14

category, so I much appreciate it.

15

your analysis, particularly your point as part of

16

the comparison to the TAT, you shared with us that

17

18 percent average less than hotel units.

18

takes into account those properties that when the

19

time-share unit is available is used as a hotel

20

unit?

21

MR. YOUNG:

Going through

That

No, this is just -- that was just looking at

22

how many -- which properties are considered to be

23

time-share, which properties have time-share

24

activities on them, and that established their

25

whatever the assessed value is, so that's what we
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2

looked at.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

OkaYr

because we do know of facilities

3

or properties that use time-share units as part of

4

their hotel inventory when let's say there's no one

5

that's going to use it for that r saYr two weeks r

6

four weeks r whatever the period iS r I guess the

7

owners or whoever make agreements that it will go

8

under the hotel operation side available for daily

9

rental use.

And SOr you know r my question was

10

whether that was part of your calculation for your

11

18 percent value adjustment r and you're saying nOr

12

it wasn't.

13

MR. YOUNG:

Should it be part of your analysis?

If -- if this analysis was a full blown r in

14

depth review of time-share valuation versus hotel

15

valuation r then I would say yes.

16

more a simple -- a simple review to figure out if

17

the time-share rate was to be based on what is

18

perceived as the difference -- the TAT payments

19

between hotel and time-sharer the difference.

20

That's all it was.

21

and the 18 percent valuation was something that we

22

noted when we were looking into properties and we

23

thought it was warranted r more fair to the analysis.

24

The suggestions that you have -- if this analysis

25

was more in depthr I would say it would be -- yes r

This analysis was

So that's what this analysis
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it would be warranted.

2

would probably mean that our number -- my 21.25 rate

3

is probably understated.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would also say that that

And, again, you know, if that's the

5

case, you know, that's the case that the data will

6

confirm and verify, Mr. Young, for me I don't have a

7

problem taxing them at what is their fair amount,

8

and if it's $24, fine,

9

that, if that's their fair rate, because definitely

I don't have a problem with

10

they have, through their own documents, including

11

their annual reports, have stated how successful

12

they have become, and I expect them now to pay their

13

fair share of taxes, because I think they have

14

that industry has not paid up what I consider their

15

fair share.

16

And what I consider some of the fallouts

17

that is affecting our hotel industry and the ability

18

for us to successfully continue to have certain

19

components of either sports tourism or small group

20

requirements that I find beneficial to this County

21

having much more limited avenues to consider this --

22

our resort properties as the place to be and where

23

we would like them to continue to visit and bring

24

their revenue spending to us.

25

at this point, I'm happy with what you've shown.

So I just want to say
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look forward -- because, again, I'll be very up

2

front,

3

what is the fair rate, and if it's higher than your

4

proposal, so be it.

I don't have a problem with taxing them at

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Mateo.

No question at this time.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Chairman.

One question,

the figure of $16, I guess the Administration's

10

position is more -- I guess is what you guys deem as

11

fair,

12

the reason I ask that, just to follow up on some of

13

the comments made by Member Hokama, I think the

14

impacts the time-share has had on our other

15

industry, hotel, is significant.

16

me, I could look at something higher too to

17

consider, but I'm just trying to, you know, find out

18

from you if this is more -- you took a very

19

conservative approach in coming up with $16.

20

MR. YOUNG:

is this conservative by your approach?

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

And

So, you know, for

Yes, the -- well, you

21

could say that it is conservative, but I never -- I

22

cautiously use the word fair, because the

23

Administration is open that the -- that Council will

24

ultimately determine what this rate should be, and

25

we wanted to provide you with some of the analysis
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1

and rationale in terms of what we use to deliberate

2

that rate.

3

beholder and it's up to you.

4

when we've done the analysis, the $16 rate is what

5

we considered, quote, reasonable as opposed to fair,

6

because, you know, I guess by our definition fair

7

would be what our analysis has come out to be, about

8

21.25.

9

I guess fairness is in the eye of the

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I would just say that

With this $16 proposal, how does

10

this compare to other counties, say, for example,

11

Kauai, Oahu, Big Island?

12

MR. YOUNG:

Maui County is the first County to have a

13

Time-share rate.

14

counties are also contemplating the Time-share

15

having a separate classification for time-shares and

16

are watching Maui to see how it progresses.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I understand that the other

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.
Further questions?
Yeah, thank you.

Ms. Tavares.

You know when

21

this whole thing came up was we discussed it last

22

couple of years with the time-share, I think what

23

our major objection was that they do not pay TAT as

24

the hotels do and they are transient accommodations,

25

whether you buy it by the week, two weeks, or a day.
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In the evaluation of how you came up with this

2

recommendation -- and I'm referring to your page

3

19 -- slide 19, right, were you considering

4

because we were looking at a fairness and a fair

5

share thing, were you considering the actual amount

6

of hotel TNT -- TAT that actually comes to the

7

county?

8

to Honolulu, it gives divvied up 14 million ways,

9

and that the return in TAT revenues to the County is

Because you know the TAT that we spend goes

10

not 100 percent of what the County pays in.

11

that part of the calculation for this?

12
13

MR. YOUNG:

No, Ms. Tavares.

Was

That is not part of this

calculation.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. YOUNG:

Okay.

Because this analysis is not in terms of -- is

16

not evaluated in terms of lost TAT revenue to the

17

County.

18

industry, hotel versus time-share.

19

It's evaluated on TAT contribution in the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I guess that's one of the

20

things we need to look at too, and also the other

21

impacts besides the TAT and that loss of revenue to

22

the State and us eventually, but also what other

23

impacts does the time-share have on our community as

24

a whole?

25

You know, I'm in agreement with Mr. Hokama,
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1

where, you know,

I don't have a problem taxing them

2

higher, but I think it should be a matter of we are

3

reflecting and contemplating and have knowledge of

4

what the impacts are, not just the fiscal impact of

5

the tax, but also the impact on all of the other

6

support services that go along with hotels that

7

aren't being used by the time-share.

8

heard statements like, you know -- and I hope that

9

somebody is going to show up from the Marriott one

Because I

10

of these days and let us know what's happened to

11

their luau program over the years when they

12

converted to time-share.

13

to have it every night and now I think it's a couple

14

times a week or something.

15

Because I think they used

Anybody know?

But anyway, that has an impact on all of -- a

16

lot of services.

And as we convert -- as these

17

units are converted to time-share, we are reducing

18

our other block of rooms to support the visitors to

19

Hawaii or that we want to bring to Hawaii.

20

I heard there wasn't a room to be had on this island

21

this week because of the spring break, but -- well,

22

for under $800 a night or something like that,

23

but -- I forget where I was going with that, but we

24

have to look at all of those impacts besides just

25

the loss of revenues and the fair share of the
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taxes.
Oh, I know what it was, the Marriott people I

2
3

guess -- or any other people who have been

4

experiencing they were hotel and now they're part

5

time-share or they're all time-share, I'd like to

6

hear what have been the impacts to that personnel,

7

you know, how many people have been laid off or

8

relocated or whatever and the activities surrounding

9

those hotels that -- where they used to have luaus

10

or their restaurant business or whatever it is.

11

Because we've got to look at those impacts too, not

12

just in the pure dollars or tax dollars.

13

CHAIR KANE:

15

16

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.
Ms. Anderson, coming back to you,

14

Thank you.

if you have

anything.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm just so engrossed in
I think

17

Ms. Tavares' discussion.

18

we need to look at all the overall impacts of

19

time-share, and not just how it might affect our tax

20

base.

21

I'm going to ask questions that probably you already

22

know the answers to, all of you, but I'm going to

23

ask them anyway.

24
25

I agree entirely.

And, you know, this is my first session, so

Has there been any real effort to include
time-shares in our TAT program Statewide?
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seems like we're solving this program backwards.
CHAIR KANE:

If the question is to me, then my response to

3

you, Member Anderson, is that TAT and time-shares

4

are considered two different things, and they're two

5

different animals that the State deal with them

6

separately.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I realize that, but it's

8

still -- it's a Transient Accommodation Tax, and

9

whether you're in a hotel or a time-share, you're

10

still a transient accommodation, and so it seems to

11

me that the State should -- you know, the TAT is

12

their kuleana.

13

Instead now we have to solve this at a County level.

14

And so I'm just wondering if the State has ever made

15

an effort to include time-shares in the TAT program.

16

CHAIR KANE:

They should include time-shares.

My final comment would be they have not been

17

successful at doing that.

I'll say it that way.

18

They've had many, many discussions for sessions for

19

years and years and they have not been successful at

20

bringing forward something that would provide us

21

with relief to having to take on this issue.

22

On the flip side of that, the way we're

23

approaching it is this is the way that we have

24

control over it.

25

we can do and what nobody else can tell us how to do

We're taking it on based on what
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1

itt as long as welre within the scope of the law.

2

And I think welre taking that approach t and like

3

others t the Chair appreciates Administration coming

4

forward with a proposal for us to consider.

5

And through further discussion t if it ends up

6

being a higher amount or a lower amount based on the

7

comprehensive discussion t both adverse impacts as

8

well as benefits -- because I can tell you in

9

discussion with the Kauai people who have a greater

10

dependency on time-shares after post Iniki impacts t

11

as well as the economic downturn t so they had kind

12

of a one t two t three hit t they had Inikit they had

13

the Iraq wart and they had just overall economic

14

downturn t and time-shares for them t anywaYt provided

15

a greater stability because people own it and so

16

they show up anyway.

17

down t they cancel their reservations and they don't

18

come.

19

there's obviously a spectrum of things that we need

20

to consider when we make a final decision on this.

Hotels t when the economy is

So very general statement t butt you know t

Members t againt the Chair is aware of the

21

so 1111 provide another round of

so for

22

timet

23

those of you who want to ask continued questions t

24

please feel free.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Didn't Ms. Tavares ask for a response
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1

from the Department either in writing regarding how

2

much we would have collected under TAT all those

3

time-share units?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, I didn't ask that.

No.
That would be helpful, Chair.

And if

7

Mr. Young already has that type of rough

8

calculations of if time-share units came under the

9

general TAT law and pay their percentages like all

10

the other hotels, what would have been generated?

11

Okay.

12

so -- and if you don't have it, Mr. Young, I would

13

appreciate it through the Chair that, you know, you

14

have the time to do your calculations and be able to

15

check those numbers.

16

know, see the comparison of what would have been the

17

revenue generated versus

18

interesting thing is the TAT is the multiplied

19

percentage of tax per day.

20

fraction -- a fraction, the opposite way, of the

21

maintenance fee per month.

22

they've gone to opposite ways of trying to calculate

23

what it was.

24

time-share as residential property and give them any

25

type of residential consideration.

And TAT is a per day rate, not a weekly rate,

Because I would like to, you

you know, because the

The maintenance fee is a

So for me, obviously,

I will tell you now, I will not view
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MR. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

The calculation is

2

actually I guess rather simple, if youlre willing to

3

allow me to basically table napkin it, because

4

time-shares do pay TAT.

5

they -- you know, what they consider as their

6

monthly revenue.

7

what they consider revenue equates to only about

8

$543 a month, and that's the average maintenance

9

fee, as opposed to Hotel, where welre calculating

10
11

It's all in a matter of how

As illustrated on my slide 18,

TAT on a RevPAR basis.
The Transient Accommodation Tax, as outlined

12

in page 1-6 of the Program Budget, Maui County

13

receives 22.8 percent of the 44.8 percent that is

14

distributed to the counties.

15

percent of the TAT collected.

16

of 44.8 percent, the County effectively gets 10.2

17

percent of all TAT collected.

18

time-share properties, approximately, give or take,

19

in the County of Maui.

20

1,700 have the same RevPAR as hotels, we would be

21

able to figure out what is the comparable TAT

22

collection basically, and it would not be -- it

23

would not be -- it would not be much.

24

me I can calculate it out.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

The State retains 55.2
Therefore, 22 percent

There's 1,700

If we assume that those

Well, I prefer a written
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response, Chairman, so that we can have it

2

documented, people that would like to also view it

3

to see whether it's a fair analysis on our part or

4

not that can do so, but I will share with the

5

Department I believe that in the January conference

6

that all the counties attend at our HSAC gathering

7

we did have representatives from the State

8

Department of Taxation as well as I think it was

9

from Business Economic Development and Tourism, we

10

had deputies of those departments that came and made

11

presentation with hard copy comments about the

12

differential differences from total units broken

13

down Statewide to the type of revenues generated

14

Statewide and broken down by counties.
And if anything showed Maui County to have a

15
16

great disparity of the revenue stream and how much I

17

feel other tax categories have supported that one

18

group, I'd be happy to make that information

19

available to the Department.

20

State departments.

21

again to forward whatever information we have for

22

your -- for your Department's use.

23

CHAIR KANE:

And that came from the

So, Mr. Young, I'll be happy

Okay, Members, and I'll recognize you in a

24

moment, Members who want to be recognized.

25

be sending a request to Mr. Young to respond to the
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1

question posed by Mr. Hokama, and that would be sent

2

back to us at the time Finance can do so.

3

Mr. Mateo, you had any additional?

4
5

thank you.

Okay,

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chair.

I had two

6

questions not on the presentation, but it is a real

7

property tax question related to the projected

8

valuations, but I'll just go ahead -- in honor of

9

your request to I guess sort of curtail our

10

questions because of the time constraints we have,

11

I'll submit them to Staff.

12

here are a little anxious to get down to the west

13

side.

14

accident on the Pali and several of us were late to

15

the public hearing, so I'm just interested in, you

16

know, moving on and then we can go on down to the

17

west side and hear what the folks have to say about

18

our budget.

And I think some of us

If you recall last year, there was a traffic

Thank you, Chairman.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Chair.

I just want

21

to thank the Director in regards to having this

22

analysis made for time-share.

23

did you allow for any appeal costs once we come

24

through with this time-share taxation?

25

MR. YOUNG:

In the budget process

There is an imbedded evaluation for appeals,
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1

but again, that's just an estimate, guesstimate.

2

There's no way of telling how many people will

3

appeal, which properties will appeal, but it is

4

imbedded into the overall revenue for -- or the

5

estimate of value for each of the classifications.

6
7

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, good.

Thank you.

Thank

you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any more discussion?

Member

Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I have a question.

Are you able

11

to provide information rather quickly if we are

12

coming up to what if scenarios?

13

rate from X to Y, what if we increase an exemption

14

from something to something, how soon is your

15

Department able to get that information?

16

there a computer they can bring up here and actually

17

show us those scenarios?

18

you know, Hal?

19

MR. YOUNG:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

MR. YOUNG:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23
24
25

What if we change a

I mean is

Or do we have to bring,

Ms. Tavares.
I'm dating myself.

Sorry.

I know -The computer that took over the

world.
MR. YOUNG:

If you're talking about a calculation of the

rates, changing of the rates, the handout that I
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1

provided as an -- as a separate supplement to the

2

slide presentation, it illustrates the estimated

3

calculated values that we used in terms of

4

structuring the budget.

5

to column A, where these are the estimate of values

6

for each level classifications.

7

account potential appeals.

8

whatever you like, I'm looking at column D, this

9

calculation will show you what is the

I'm referring specifically

They do take into

If you set the rate to

basically

10

the effect in the change in revenue.

That is simple

11

calculations.

12

increase the homeowner's exemption, for instance,

13

that would be a much more complex analysis.

14

now, you know, the homeowner's exemption -

15

effect of the homeowner's exemption at the levels

16

that they are now are reflected in the estimate of

17

value.

Other items, if you were to, say,

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MR. YOUNG:

Right
the

Okay.

But if you were to change it or propose to

20

change it, that would be a much more cumbersome

21

calculation.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So this is on a spreadsheet

23

that you can easily whip something up if we change

24

the rate in anyone of those are more?

25

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, if it's rate, you know, if you -- if you
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1

wanted to do the simple math, it's simply, you know,

2

the estimate of value in column A times by the rate

3

for every thousand in column B and that gives you

4

column C, essentially.

5

calculation.

6

make it available to any members for your personal

7

use.

8
9

So that part is a simple

If you wanted the spreadsheet I could

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We're just asking.

And say, okay,

we want to change this one or whatever.

10

MR. YOUNG:

Yes.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

So I guess

12

any information we need about an impact of a

13

homeowner's exemption increase, we would put that in

14

writing and have the Department work on it to give

15

it to us later.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any further questions before the

17

Chair adjourns the meeting for this afternoon?

18

Hearing none.

19
20
21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: GRH and JAJ)
ACTION:

CHAIR KANE:

DEFER pending further discussion.

As Mr. Molina pointed out, Members, if you do

22

have any more questions that you would like a

23

response to, please provide those questions in

24

writing to the Budget Staff and they will go ahead

25

and accommodate those requests over to the
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Administration for a response.

2

Hearing no further discussion, Members, time

3

now is almost 3:25.

4

at Lahaina Civic Center.

5

of March is adjourned.

6

ADJOURN:

We meet in Lahaina at 6:00 p.m.
This meeting for the 22nd
(Gavel).

3: 24 p.m.

7

8
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